
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 
Deddfwriaethol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Committee Room 2 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Llun, 23 Ebrill 2012  

 

Amser: 
14:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8242 
PwyllgorMCD@cymru.gov.uk  

Olga Lewis 
Diprwy Glerc 
029 2089 8154 
 

 

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant   

1. Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’w codi o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3 
2.    

Offerynnau'r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 
 
 

 
CLA123 - Rheoliadau’r Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol (Treuliau Teithio a Pheidio â 
Chodi Tâl) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 9 Mawrth 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 14 Mawrth 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 9 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 
CLA126 - Rheoliadau Cymorth Gwladol (Symiau at Anghenion Personol) (Asesu 
Adnoddau a Diwygiadau Amrywiol) (Cymru) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 14 Mawrth 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 16 
Mawrth 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 9 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 
CLA127 - Gorchymyn Datblygu Digollediad Tir (Cymru) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 15 Mawrth 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 16 Mawrth 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



2012. Yn dod i rym ar 6 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 
 
CLA131 - Gorchymyn y Gwasanaethau Tân ac Achub (Fframwaith Cenedlaethol) 
(Cymru) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 24 Mawrth 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 27 Mawrth 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 20 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 
 
CLA133 - Gorchymyn Cynllun Pensiwn y Diffoddwyr Tân (Cymru) (Cyfraniadau) 
(Diwygio) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 28 Mawrth 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 29 Mawrth 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 1 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 
CLA134 - Gorchymyn Cynllun Pensiwn y Dynion Tân (Cymru) (Cyfraniadau) 
(Diwygio) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 28 Mawrth 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 29 Mawrth 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 1 Ebrill 2012. 
 

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 

3. Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i’w codi gyda’r Cynulliad o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3   

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 
 

 
CLA124 - The Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2012 (Saesneg 
yn Unig)  (Tudalennau 1 - 46) 
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 12 Mawrth 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd gerbron 
Senedd y DU ar 15 Mawrth 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 
Cymru ar 15 Mawrth 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 6 Ebrill 2012. 
 
 

Offerynnau'r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 

4. Gohebiaeth y Pwyllgor   

 
Ymgynghoriad ar sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar wahân i Gymru  (Tudalennau 47 - 75) 
Papurau: 
 
CLA(4)-08-12(p1) – Llythyr at y Cadeirydd gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol, dyddiedig 27 Mawrth 
2012 (Saesneg yn unig) 



CLA(4)-08-12(p2) – Llythyr ymgynghori gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar 
wahân i Gymru  
 
 

5. Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf   

30 April 2012 

Papur i’w nodi: 

CLA(4)-07-12- Adroddiad ar y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 26 Mawrth 2012 

 

Trawsgrifiad  

 

 
Trawsgrifiad o’r cyfarfod.  



Adroddiad y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 
 
(CLA(4)-08-12) 
 
CLA124 
 
Teitl: The Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2012 
 
Gweithdrefn:  Negyddol 
 
Mae’r offeryn hwn yn dirymu ac yn disodli Controlled Waste 
Regulations 1992, ac yn cael ei wneud ar sail gyfansawdd gydag Adran 
yr Amgylchedd, Bwyd a Materion Gwledig. Mae’n nodi gwastraff fel 
gwastraff tŷ, gwastraff diwydiannol a gwastraff masnachol, a hefyd yn 
rhestru’r mathau o wastraff y gall awdurdodau lleol godi tâl am ei 
gasglu a chael gwared arno. Mae’r offeryn yn galluogi awdurdodau 
lleol (fel awdurdodau casglu gwastraff o dan Ddeddf Diogelu’r 
Amgylchedd 1990) i godi tâl o dan adran 45 o’r Ddeddf honno er 
mwyn cael gwared ar wastraff sy’n dod o ystod ehangach o adeiladau 
annomestig nag a ganiateir gan Reoliadau 1992; mae hefyd yn 
cyfnerthu gwelliannau’r gorffennol ac yn cynnwys rhai diffiniadau a 
dosbarthiadau sydd wedi’u diwygio a’u diweddaru i wella eglurder y 
Rheoliadau a sicrhau eu bod yn gyson â deddfwriaeth ddiweddar arall. 
Mae hefyd yn darparu bod sbwriel a gwastraff penodol yn cael eu trin 
o dan Ran 2 o Ddeddf Diogelu’r Amgylchedd 1990 yn yr un ffordd â 
gwastraff sy’n cael ei gasglu o dan adran 45 o’r Ddeddf. 
 
Materion technegol: craffu 
 
Nodwyd y pwyntiau a ganlyn i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.2 (ix) mewn perthynas â’r offeryn drafft hwn – nad yw 
wedi’i wneud… yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg 
 
Rhinweddau: craffu 
 
Nodwyd y pwyntiau a ganlyn i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.3 (ii) mewn perthynas â’r offeryn drafft hwn – ei fod yn 
codi materion polisi cyhoeddus sy’n debyg o fod o ddiddordeb 
i’r Cynulliad. 
 
Bydd y Rheoliadau hyn yn galluogi awdurdodau lleol i godi tâl am 
gasglu a chael gwared ar wastraff sy’n dod o adeiladau annomestig (ac 
eithrio siopau elusen sy’n gwerthu nwyddau sydd wedi’u rhoddi a 
sefydliadau ‘ail ddefnyddio’ oherwydd bod eu gwastraff wedi dod o 
adeiladau domestig, a neuaddau pentref a ddefnyddir ar gyfer 
cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus) tra ar hyn o bryd maent ond yn codi tâl am 
gasglu’r gwastraff. Mae’r rheoliadau hefyd yn galluogi tâl i gael ei godi 
ar wastraff sy’n cael ei gasglu o adeiladau a ddefnyddir gan 

Eitem 3.1

Tudalen 1



sefydliadau yn yr un modd ag ar gyfer gwastraff nad yw’n beryglus a 
gynhyrchir ar y safle. 
 
Cynghorwyr cyfreithiol 
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 
Mawrth 2012 

Tudalen 2



 

 

S T A T U T O R Y  I N S T R U M E N T S  

2012 No. 811 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, ENGLAND AND 

WALES 

The Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2012 

Made - - - - 12th March 2012 

Laid before Parliament 15th March 2012 

Laid before the National Assembly for Wales 15th March 2012 

Coming into force - - 6th April 2012 

The Secretary of State is designated(a) for the purposes of the European Communities Act 

1972(b) in relation to the environment. The Welsh Ministers are designated(c) for the purposes of 

that Act in relation to the prevention, reduction and management of waste. 

The Secretary of State, in relation to England, and the Welsh Ministers, in relation to Wales, in 

exercise of the powers conferred by section 2(2) of the European Communities Act 1972 and 

sections 45(3), 75(7)(d) and (8) and 96(2)(b) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990(d), make 

the following Regulations. 

Citation, extent and commencement 

1.—(1) These Regulations may be cited as the Controlled Waste (England and Wales) 

Regulations 2012. 

(2) They extend to England and Wales. 

(3) They come into force on 6th April 2012. 

Interpretation 

2. In these Regulations— 

“the Act” means the Environmental Protection Act 1990; 

“Directive waste” means anything that— 

(a) is waste within the meaning of Article 3(1) of Directive 2008/98/EC of the European 

Parliament and of the Council on waste and repealing certain Directives(e); and 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) S.I. 2008/301. 
(b) 1972 c. 68. Section 2(2) was amended by section 27(1)(a) of the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006 (c. 51) and by 

section 3(3) of, and Part 1 of the Schedule to, the European Union (Amendment) Act 2008 (c. 7). 
(c) S.I. 2010/1552. 
(d) 1990 c. 43.  Functions of the Secretary of State under sections 45, 75 and 96, so far as exercisable in relation to Wales, were 

transferred to the National Assembly for Wales by article 2 of, and Schedule 1 to, S.I. 1999/672.  Those functions were then 
transferred to the Welsh Ministers by section 162 of, and paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to, the Government of Wales Act 
2006 (c. 32). 

(e) OJ No L 312, 22.11.08, p3. 

Tudalen 3



 

 2

(b) is not excluded from the scope of that Directive by Article 2(1), (2) or (3); 

“septic tank sludge” and “sludge” have the meaning given in regulation 2(1) of the Sludge 

(Use in Agriculture) Regulations 1989(a). 

Waste which is not to be treated as household waste, industrial waste or commercial waste 

3.—(1) Waste which is not Directive waste is not to be treated as household waste, industrial 

waste or commercial waste for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act. 

(2) The following waste (where it is Directive waste) is not to be treated as household waste, 

industrial waste or commercial waste for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act— 

(a) sewage, sludge or septic tank sludge which is treated, kept or disposed of (otherwise than 

by means of mobile plant) within the curtilage of a sewage treatment works as an integral 

part of the operation of those works; 

(b) sludge which is supplied or used in accordance with the Sludge (Use in Agriculture) 

Regulations 1989; 

(c) septic tank sludge which is used on agricultural land within the meaning of those 

Regulations. 

(3) Animal by-products (where they are Directive waste) which are collected and transported in 

accordance with Article 21(1) to (3) of the Animal By-Products Regulation are not to be treated as 

household waste, industrial waste or commercial waste for the purposes of section 34 of the Act. 

(4) In this regulation— 

(a) “animal by-products” has the meaning given in Article 3(1) of the Animal By-Products 

Regulation; 

(b) “the Animal By-Products Regulation” means Regulation (EC) No 1069/2009 of the 

European Parliament and of the Council laying down health rules as regards animal by-

products and derived products not intended for human consumption and repealing 

Regulation (EC) No 1774/2002 (Animal by-products Regulation)(b). 

Household, industrial and commercial waste 

4. Subject to regulation 3, Schedule 1 (household, industrial and commercial waste) has effect. 

Litter and refuse 

5. Part 2 of the Act has effect as if references to controlled waste collected under section 45 

include references to litter and refuse collected under sections 89(1)(a) and (c), 92(9) and 92C(3) 

of the Act(c). 

Amendments to other legislation 

6. Schedule 2 (amendments to other legislation) has effect. 

Revocation 

7. The following Regulations are revoked in England and Wales— 

(a) the Waste Management Licensing (Amendment etc.) Regulations 1995(d); 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) S.I. 1989/1263, to which there are amendments not relevant to these instruments. 
(b) OJ No L 300, 14.11.09, p1, amended by Directive 2010/63/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council (OJ No L 

276, 20.10.10, p33). 
(c) A relevant amendment to section 92 was made by the Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003 (c. 38), section 56(1 ). Section 92C 

was inserted by the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 (c. 16), section 20(2). 
(d) S.I. 1995/288, amended by S.I. 2007/3538. 

Tudalen 4



 

 3

(b) the Controlled Waste Regulations 1992(a). 

 
 Taylor of Holbeach 

 Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 

12th March 2012 Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 

 
 John Griffiths 

 Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development 

12th March 2012 One of the Welsh Ministers 

 SCHEDULE 1 Regulation 4 

Household, industrial and commercial waste 

Interpretation 

1. In this Schedule— 

“camp site” means land on which tents are pitched for the purpose of human habitation and 

land the use of which is incidental to that purpose; 

“charity shop” means a hereditament used wholly or mainly for the sale of goods donated to a 

charity where the proceeds of sale (after deduction of expenses) are applied for the purposes of 

a charity; 

“clinical waste” means waste from a healthcare activity (including veterinary healthcare) 

that— 

(a) contains viable micro-organisms or their toxins which are known or reliably believed to 

cause disease in humans or other living organisms, 

(b) contains or is contaminated with a medicine that contains a biologically active 

pharmaceutical agent, or 

(c) is a sharp, or a body fluid or other biological material (including human and animal 

tissue) containing or contaminated with a dangerous substance within the meaning of 

Council Directive 67/548/EEC on the approximation of laws, regulations and 

administrative provisions relating to the classification, packaging and labelling of 

dangerous substances(b), 

and waste of a similar nature from a non-healthcare activity; 

“composite hereditament” has the same meaning as in section 64(9) of the Local Government 

Finance Act 1988(c); 

“construction” includes improvement, repair or alteration; 

“factory” has the meaning given in section 175 of the Factories Act 1961(d); 

“general medical practitioner” means a person registered in the General Practitioner Register 

kept by the General Medical Council under section 34C of the Medical Act 1983(e); 

“gypsies and travellers”— 

(a) in relation to England, has the same meaning as in regulation 2 of the Housing 

(Assessment of Accommodation Needs) (Meaning of Gypsies and Travellers) (England) 

Regulations 2006(f); 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) S.I. 1992/588, amended by S.I. 1994/1056, 1995/288, 2005/22, 2900, 2006/937 and 2007/3538. 
(b) OJ No 196, 16.8.67, P 1 (OJ/SE: Series I, Chapter 1967, P 234), last amended by Directive 2009/2/EC (OJ No L 11, 

16.1.09, p6). 
(c) 1988 c. 41. 
(d) 1961 c. 34.  Section 175(2) was amended by S.I. 1983/978, regulation 3(1) and Schedule 1. 
(e) 1983 c. 54. Section 34C was inserted by S.I. 2010/234, article 4 and Schedule 1, paragraph 10. 
(f) S.I. 2006/3190. 

Tudalen 5



 

 4

(b) in relation to Wales, has the same meaning as in regulation 2 of the Housing (Assessment 

of Accommodation Needs) (Meaning of Gypsies and Travellers) (Wales) Regulations 

2007(a); 

“hazardous waste”— 

(a) in relation to England, has the meaning given in regulation 6 of the Hazardous Waste 

(England and Wales) Regulations 2005(b); 

(b) in relation to Wales, has the meaning given in regulation 6 of the Hazardous Waste 

(Wales) Regulations 2005(c); 

“not for profit body” means a body which, by virtue of its constitution or any enactment— 

(a) is required (after payment of outgoings) to apply the whole of its income, and any capital 

which it expends, for charitable or public purposes; and 

(b) is prohibited from directly or indirectly distributing among its members any part of its 

assets (otherwise than for charitable or public purposes); 

“offensive waste” means waste that— 

(a) is not clinical waste, 

(b) contains body fluids, secretions or excretions, and 

(c) falls within code 18 01 04, 18 02 03 or 20 01 99 in Schedule 1 to— 

(i) the List of Wastes (England) Regulations 2005(d), in relation to England, or 

(ii) the List of Wastes (Wales) Regulations 2005(e), in relation to Wales; 

“place of worship” means a hereditament exempt from local non-domestic rating by virtue of 

paragraph 11 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Finance Act 1988(f); 

“scientific research association” has the meaning given in section 469 of the Corporation Tax 

Act 2010(g); 

“scrap metal” has the meaning given in section 9(2) of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964(h); 

“vessel” includes a hovercraft within the meaning of section 4(1) of the Hovercraft Act 

1968(i); 

“waste oil” means any mineral or synthetic lubrication or industrial oil which is unfit for its 

original purpose. 

Sources of household, industrial and commercial waste 

2.—(1) This paragraph describes waste which is to be treated as household waste, industrial 

waste or commercial waste because of the place where it is produced. 

(2) The second column of the table describes the places at which waste is produced. 

(3) The waste must be treated for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act as the type of waste 

mentioned in the third column, subject to any exception in the fourth column. 

(4) But in a case where paragraph 3 or 4(3) requires waste to be treated inconsistently with sub-

paragraph (3), the requirements of those paragraphs take precedence. 

 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) S.I. 2007/3235 (W. 285). 
(b) S.I. 2005/894, to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(c) S.I. 2005/1806 (W. 138), to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(d) S.I. 2005/895, to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(e) S.I. 2005/1820 (W. 148), to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(f) Paragraph 11 was amended by the Local Government Finance Act 1992 (c. 14), section 104 and paragraph 3 of Schedule 

10. 
(g) 2010 c. 4. 
(h) 1964 c. 69.  Section 9(2) was amended by the Local Government Act 1972 (c. 70), section 272(1) and Schedule 30 and by 

the Statute Law (Repeals) Act 1993 (c. 50). 
(i) 1968 c. 59. 

Tudalen 6



 

 5

Classification by place of production 

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

1 Private storage premises used wholly 

or mainly for the storage of articles of 

domestic use 

Household waste  

2 Land belonging to or used wholly or 

mainly in connection with domestic 

property or a caravan where waste 

from that property or caravan is to be 

treated as household waste 

Household waste  

3 A private garage  Household waste Where the garage has a floor 

area exceeding 25m
2
 or is 

not used wholly or mainly 

for the accommodation of a 

private motor vehicle, the 

waste is to be treated as 

commercial waste  

4 A vehicle or vessel used wholly for the 

purposes of living accommodation 

Household waste Where the vehicle or vessel 

is used in the course of a 

business for the provision of 

self-catering 

accommodation, the waste is 

to be treated as commercial 

waste  

5 A place of worship Household waste  

6 A residential hostel which provides 

accommodation only to persons with 

no other permanent address or who are 

unable to live at their permanent 

address 

Household waste  

7 A penal institution Household waste  

8 A charity shop selling donated goods 

originating from domestic property 

Household waste  

9 A caravan or mobile home site for 

gypsies and travellers 

Household waste  

10 Premises used wholly or mainly for 

public meetings 

Household waste  

11 Domestic property used in the course 

of a business for the provision of self-

catering accommodation 

Commercial 

waste 

 

12 A caravan— 

(a) used in the course of a 

business for the provision of 

self-catering accommodation, 

or 

(b) which is not allowed to be 

used for human habitation 

throughout the year by virtue 

Commercial 

waste 

 

Tudalen 7



 

 6

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

of a licence or planning 

permission 

13 Premises occupied by a charity and 

wholly or mainly used for charitable 

purposes 

Commercial 

waste 

Where the waste is from a 

place of worship or from 

premises used wholly or 

mainly for public meetings, 

it is to be treated as 

household waste 

14 A camp site or a tent pitched on land 

other than a camp site 

Commercial 

waste 

Where the waste is from 

domestic premises at a camp 

site, it is to be treated as 

household waste 

15 A royal palace Commercial 

waste 

 

16 Premises occupied by a club, society or 

any association of persons in which 

activities are conducted for the benefit 

of the members 

Commercial 

waste 

 

17 Premises occupied by— 

(a) a court; 

(b) a government department; 

(c) a local authority; 

(d) a person appointed by or 

under any enactment to 

discharge public functions; 

(e) a body incorporated by Royal 

Charter 

Commercial 

waste 

Waste classified as 

household waste or industrial 

waste because it is from a 

place— 

(a) otherwise described 

in this table (except 

for entry 27); or 

(b) described in section 

75(5) or (6) of the 

Act (household 

waste or industrial 

waste) 

18 A hotel Commercial 

waste 

 

19 Any part of a composite hereditament 

used for the purposes of a trade or 

business 

Commercial 

waste 

 

20 A market or fair Commercial 

waste 

 

21 The practice of a general medical 

practitioner 

Commercial 

waste 

 

22 A workshop or similar premises which 

is not a factory only because— 

(a) those working there are not 

employees; or 

(b) the work carried on there is 

not carried on by way of trade 

or for purposes of gain 

Industrial waste Where the principal 

activities at the premises are 

computer operations or the 

copying of documents by 

photographic or lithographic 

means the waste is to be 

treated as commercial waste 

23 Waste from a laboratory Industrial waste  

Tudalen 8



 

 7

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

24 Waste from a scientific research 

association  

Industrial waste  

25 Waste from premises used for the 

breeding, boarding or stabling of 

animals 

Industrial waste  

26 Waste imported into England or Wales Industrial waste  

27 Directive waste from a place 

(including any vehicle, vessel or 

aircraft) not otherwise described in this 

table or in section 75(5) or (7) of the 

Act(a) (household waste and 

commercial waste) 

Industrial waste  

Nature of waste and activities producing waste 

3.—(1) This paragraph describes waste which is to be treated as household waste, commercial 

waste or industrial waste because of its nature or the activity which produces it notwithstanding 

the place where it is produced. 

(2) The second column of the table describes the nature of the waste or the activity which 

produces it. 

(3) The waste must be treated for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act as the type of waste 

mentioned in the third column, subject to any exception in the fourth column. 

(4) But in a case where paragraph 4(3) requires waste to be treated inconsistently with sub-

paragraph (3), the requirements of that paragraph take precedence. 

 
Classification by nature of waste or activity producing waste 

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

1 Waste arising from the discharge of 

duties under section 89(1)(a), (c) or (f) 

of the Act (duties to collect litter and 

refuse) 

Household 

waste 

 

2 Waste arising from the discharge by a 

local authority of its duty under section 

89(2) of the Act (duty to ensure 

highways and roads are kept clean) 

Household 

waste 

 

3 Waste arising from the discharge of 

duties under sections 89(1)(d), 92(9), 

92C(3) and 93 of the Act(b) (duties and 

powers in relation to the collection of 

litter and refuse) 

Commercial 

waste 

 

4 Waste collected under section 22(3) of 

the Control of Pollution Act 1974(c) 

(street cleaning) 

Commercial 

waste 

 

5 Waste arising from the discharge of Industrial  

                                                                                                                                            
(a) Section 75(7) was amended by S.I. 2006/937. 
(b) Section 92C was inserted by the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, section 20(2). 
(c) 1974 c. 40. 

Tudalen 9



 

 8

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

duties under section 89(1)(b) and (e) of 

the Act (duties to collect litter and 

refuse) 

waste 

6 Waste arising from the discharge by the 

Secretary of State or the Welsh 

Ministers of the duty under section 

89(2) of the Act(a) (duty to ensure 

highways and roads are kept clean) 

Industrial 

waste 

 

7 Hazardous waste arising from the 

following activities carried on at 

premises used for the purposes of a 

trade or business— 

(a) mixing or selling paints; 

(b) sign writing; 

(c) laundering or dry cleaning; 

(d) developing photographic film 

or making photographic prints; 

(e) selling petrol, diesel fuel, 

paraffin, kerosene, heating oil 

or similar substances; 

(f) selling pesticides, herbicides 

or fungicides 

Industrial 

waste 

 

8 Waste oil, waste solvent or scrap metal Industrial 

waste 

Where the waste is produced at 

the following places it is to be 

treated as household waste— 

(a) a residential home; 

(b) domestic property, a 

caravan or land 

belonging to or used in 

connection with such a 

place; 

(c) a private garage which 

has a floor area of 25m
2
 

or less or is used wholly 

or mainly for the 

accommodation of a 

private motor vehicle; 

(d) private storage premises 

used wholly or mainly 

for the storage of 

articles of domestic use; 

(e) a vehicle or vessel used 

wholly for the purposes 

of living 

accommodation, except 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) Functions of the Secretary of State under section 89(2), so far as exercisable in relation to Wales, were transferred to the 

National Assembly for Wales by article 2 of, and Schedule 1 to, S.I. 1999/672.  Those functions were then transferred to the 
Welsh Ministers by section 162 of, and paragraph 30 of Schedule 11 to, the Government of Wales Act 2006 (c. 32). 

Tudalen 10



 

 9

No. Description Classification Exceptions 

where it is used in the 

course of a business for 

the provision of self-

catering 

accommodation 

9 Waste from construction or demolition 

works, including preparatory works 

Industrial 

waste 

The waste is to be treated as 

household waste for the 

purposes of section 34(2) and 

(2A) of the Act only 

(disapplication of section 34(1) 

and duty on the occupier of 

domestic property to transfer 

household waste only to an 

authorised person or for 

authorised transport purposes) 

10 Septic tank sludge Industrial 

waste 

The waste is to be treated as 

household waste for the 

purposes of section 34(2) and 

(2A) of the Act only 

11 Sewage Industrial 

waste 

 

12 Clinical waste and offensive waste Industrial 

waste 

Clinical waste and offensive 

waste produced at domestic 

property, a residential home, a 

caravan or a vehicle or vessel 

used wholly for the purposes of 

living accommodation is to be 

treated as household waste, 

except that where such a vehicle 

or vessel is used in the course of 

a business for the provision of 

self-catering accommodation, 

such waste is to be treated as 

commercial waste 

 

Clinical waste and offensive 

waste collected under section 

22(3) of the Control of Pollution 

Act 1974 or section 89, 92(9), 

92C(3) or 93 of the Act is to be 

treated as household waste or 

commercial waste in accordance 

with entries 1 to 6  

Household waste for which collection and disposal charges may be made 

4.—(1) The second column of the table in this paragraph describes waste which is household 

waste (by virtue of section 75(5) of the Act) or waste which is to be treated as household waste (by 

virtue of paragraph 2 or 3). 

(2) The third column indicates which household waste is prescribed for the purposes of section 

45(3) of the Act (cases in respect of which a charge for collection may be made). 

Tudalen 11



 

 10

(3) Subject to sub-paragraphs (5) and (8), the fourth column indicates which waste must be 

treated as commercial waste for the purposes of the following provisions of the Act— 

(a) section 45(4) to the extent that it concerns liability to pay a reasonable charge for disposal 

of commercial waste and the recovery of such a charge; and 

(b) section 52(9) (which entitles waste disposal authorities to reimbursement by waste 

collection authorities in relation to costs incurred in arranging the disposal of commercial 

and industrial waste). 

(4) Sub-paragraphs (5) to (8) apply in England only. 

(5) Nothing in sub-paragraph (3) has the effect of making a person liable to pay a charge under 

section 45(4) of the Act for the disposal of waste if the first and second conditions are satisfied. 

(6) The first condition is that no charge would have been payable under section 45(4) of the Act 

for the disposal of that waste had it been collected under section 45(1) of the Act before the 

coming into force of these Regulations. 

(7) The second condition is that the waste is from a hereditament as regards which the person is 

subject to a non-domestic rate under section 45(1) of the Local Government Finance Act 1988(a), 

for which the chargeable amount payable is calculated in accordance with section 45(4A)(a) of 

that Act(b). 

(8) In relation to entry 15 of the table (waste from premises forming part of a university, school 

or other educational establishment), nothing in sub-paragraph (4) has the effect of making a person 

liable to pay a charge under section 45(4) of the Act for the disposal of waste from premises 

forming part of— 

(a) a school maintained by a local authority (within the meaning of section 142(1) of the 

School Standards and Framework Act 1998(c)), 

(b) an institution within the further education sector (within the meaning of section 91 of the 

Further and Higher Education Act 1992(d)), or 

(c) an Academy (within the meaning of section 1(10) of the Academies Act 2010(e)), 

if, immediately before the coming into force of these Regulations, the collection of waste from 

those premises was being undertaken pursuant to arrangements made under section 45(1) of the 

Act. 

 
Collection and disposal charges 

No. Description of household waste Collection 

charge 

Disposal charge 

1 Any article of waste which exceeds 25kg in weight Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

2 Any article of waste which does not fit or cannot be 

fitted into— 

(a) a receptacle for household waste provided 

in accordance with section 46 of the Act; or 

Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) 1988 c. 41. Relevant amendments were made by the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 (c. 42) section 139 and 

Schedule 5, paragraphs 23(2), 79(3), and by the Rating (Empty Properties) Act 2007 (c. 9), section 1(1). 
(b) The chargeable amount is calculated in accordance with section 45(4A)(a) where section 45(4B) applies: see article 2 of the 

Non-Domestic Rating (Small Business Rate Relief) (England) Order 2012 (S.I. 2012/148) for the conditions prescribed 
under subsection (4B)(a)(ii). 

(c) 1998 c. 31. Section 142(1) was amended by S.I. 2010/1158, article 5(1) and Schedule 2, Part 1, paragraph 10(1) and (2). 
There are other amendments to that section that are not relevant to this instrument. 

(d) 1992 c. 13. Section 91 was amended by the Learning and Skills Act 2000 (c. 21), sections 149 and 153, Schedule 9, 
paragraphs 1 and 42, and Schedule 11, and the Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act 2009 (c. 22), section 125, 
Schedule 8, paragraphs 1 and 13(1) to (3). 

(e)  2010 c. 32. Section 1 has been amended, as from a date to be appointed, by the Education Act 2011 (c. 21), sections 52 and 
53. Section 15(4) of the Academies Act 2010 provides that a reference to an Academy is to be read as including a reference 
to a city technology college and a city college for the technology of the arts. 

Tudalen 12



 

 11

No. Description of household waste Collection 

charge 

Disposal charge 

(b) where no such receptacle is provided, a 

cylindrical container 750mm in diameter 

and 1m in length 

3 Garden waste Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

4 Dead domestic pets Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

5 Waste oil or grease Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

6 Asbestos Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

7 Waste which may not be put into a receptacle 

provided under section 46 of the Act because of a 

notice served under that section 

Yes No, subject to entries 

11 to 17 

8 Waste from premises used wholly or mainly for 

public meetings 

Yes No 

9 Clinical waste and offensive waste produced at a 

domestic property, a caravan or a vehicle or vessel 

used wholly for the purposes of living 

accommodation 

Yes No 

10 Waste from a residential hostel which provides 

accommodation only to persons with no other 

permanent address or who are unable to live at their 

permanent address 

Yes No 

11 Waste from a charity shop selling donated goods 

originating from domestic property 

Yes  Yes, but only to the 

extent that the waste 

originated from non-

domestic property 

12 Waste from premises occupied by— 

(a) a community interest company (being a 

company which is registered as such with 

the registrar of companies), or 

(b) a charity or other not for profit body, 

which collects goods for re-use or waste to prepare 

for re-use from domestic property 

Yes Yes, but only to the 

extent that the waste 

originated from non-

domestic property 

13 Litter and refuse collected under section 89(1)(f) of 

the Act 

Yes Yes 

14 Waste from a residential home or land belonging to 

or wholly or mainly used in connection with a 

residential home 

Yes Yes 

15 Waste from premises forming part of a university, 

school or other educational establishment 

Yes In Wales: yes 

   In England: yes, 

subject to paragraph 

Tudalen 13



 

 12

No. Description of household waste Collection 

charge 

Disposal charge 

4(8) 

16 Waste from premises forming part of a hospital or 

nursing home except for waste from a residential 

hostel forming such part which provides 

accommodation only to persons with no other 

permanent address 

Yes Yes 

17 Waste from a penal institution Yes Yes 

 SCHEDULE 2 Regulation 6 

Amendments to other legislation 

The Waste (Household Waste Duty of Care) (England and Wales) Regulations 2005 

1. Omit regulation 4 of the Waste (Household Waste Duty of Care) (England and Wales) 

Regulations 2005(a). 

The Waste (Household Waste Duty of Care) (Wales) Regulations 2006 

2. Omit regulation 2(2) in the Welsh and English texts of the Waste (Household Waste Duty of 

Care) (Wales) Regulations 2006(b). 

The Waste Management (England and Wales) Regulations 2006 

3. Omit regulation 5 of the Waste Management (England and Wales) Regulations 2006(c). 

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 

4. Omit paragraphs 33 and 36 of Schedule 21 to the Environmental Permitting (England and 

Wales) Regulations 2007(d). 

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 

5. In regulation 2(1) of the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010(e), 

in the definition of “excluded waste operation”, for “regulation 7(1) of the Controlled Waste 

Regulations 1992, substitute “regulation 3(2) of the Controlled Waste (England and Wales) 

Regulations 2012”. 

The Animal By-Products (Enforcement) (England) Regulations 2011 

6. Omit paragraph 2 of Schedule 2 to the Animal By-Products (Enforcement) (England) 

Regulations 2011(f). 

 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) S.I. 2005/2900. 
(b) S.I. 2006/123 (W. 16). 
(c) S.I. 2006/937, to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(d) S.I. 2007/3538, to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(e) S.I. 2010/675, to which there are amendments not relevant to these Regulations. 
(f) S.I. 2011/881. 

Tudalen 14



 

 13

EXPLANATORY NOTE 

(This note is not part of the Regulations) 

These Regulations classify waste as household waste, industrial waste or commercial waste for the 

purposes of Part 2 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (“the Act”) and in consequence 

determine the meaning of “controlled waste” for the purposes of Part 2 of the Act (the definition 

of “controlled waste” is in section 75(4)). 

They also prescribe the types of household waste for which a charge for collection may be made 

and provide that certain litter and refuse is to be treated under Part 2 in the same way as waste 

collected under section 45 of the Act. 

Regulation 3 provides that certain waste is not to be classified as household, industrial or 

commercial waste, in particular waste which falls outside the scope of Directive 2008/98/EC on 

waste (OJ No L 312, 22.11.08, p3). 

Regulation 4 gives effect to Schedule 1 which, read with section 75(5), (6) and (7) of the Act, 

establishes the classification of waste as household, industrial or commercial. 

Paragraph 2 of Schedule 1 describes waste which is to be classified according to its place of 

production. It is subject to any inconsistent classification made by paragraphs 3 or 4. 

Paragraph 3 of Schedule 1 describes waste which is to be classified according to its nature or the 

activity producing it. It is subject to any inconsistent classification made by paragraph 4. 

Paragraph 4 of Schedule 1 prescribes household waste for which a collection charge may be made 

and specifies household waste which is to be treated as commercial waste only for the purposes of 

charging for disposal. 

A full impact assessment of the effect that this instrument will have on the costs of business, the 

voluntary sector and the public sector is available from the Waste Programme, Department for 

Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, Ergon House, Horseferry Road, London SW1P 2AL and is 

published with the Explanatory Memorandum alongside the instrument on 

www.legislation.gov.uk. 

Tudalen 15



 

 1

Explanatory Memorandum to the Controlled Waste (England and Wales) 
Regulations 2012 
 
This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared by the Department for 
Environment and Sustainable Development and is laid before the National 
Assembly for Wales in conjunction with the above subordinate legislation and in 
accordance with Standing Order 27.1.  
 
Minister’s Declaration 
 
In my view, this Explanatory Memorandum gives a fair and reasonable view of 
the expected impact of the Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 
2012.   I am satisfied that the benefits outweigh any costs. 
 
 
 
 
John Griffiths AM 
12 March 2012  
 

Tudalen 16



 

 2

1. Description 

 
This instrument revokes and replaces the Controlled Waste Regulations 19921, 
and is made on a composite basis with the Department for Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs.  It classifies waste as household, industrial or commercial 
waste, and also lists the types of waste for which local authorities may make a 
charge for collection and disposal.  The instrument enables local authorities (as 
waste collection authorities under the Environmental Protection Act 1990) to 
charge under section 45 of that Act for the disposal of waste arising from a 
wider range of non-domestic premises than the 1992 Regulations permitted; it 
also consolidates previous amendments, and includes some amended and 
updated definitions and classifications to improve the clarity of the Regulations 
and bring them into line with other recent legislation.  It also provides that 
certain litter and refuse is to be treated under Part 2 of the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990 in the same way as waste collected under section 45 of the 
Act.   

2. Matters of special interest to the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 
Committee 

 
Composite regulations are appropriate as the issues facing local authorities in 
Wales are the same as in England and a common approach where we have 
similar policy is considered beneficial for consistency of application across 
England and Wales.   

3. Legislative background 

 
3.1 Part 2 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (“the 1990 Act”) is the 

principal primary legislation relating to waste.   
 
3.2 Section 75 provides for definitions.  Subsection (2) defines waste and 

subsections (5), (6) and (7) classify certain waste as “household waste”, 
“industrial waste” and “commercial waste”.  Subsection (8) gives power to 
make Regulations providing that waste of a prescribed description is to be 
treated for the purposes of provisions of Part 2 as being or not being 
household, industrial or commercial waste.     

 
3.3 Classification affects the duties and powers of local authorities under Part 2 

of the 1990 Act in relation to waste.  In particular, local authority duties and 
powers in section 45 in relation to collection of waste and charging for 
collection and subsequent disposal are defined by the classification.   

 
3.4 The principal EU measure on waste is Directive 2008/98/EC (OJ No L312, 

22.11.08, p3).  Some provisions of Part 2 of the 1990 Act implement parts 
of that Directive (for example section 34 – see the transposition table 

                                                 
1
 SI 1992/588 

Tudalen 17



 

 3

annexed to the explanatory memorandum for SI 2011/988 for fuller details2.  
These provisions use the term “controlled waste”, which is defined in 
section 75(4) of the 1990 Act to depend on the terms “household waste”, 
“industrial waste” and “commercial waste”. The Regulations ensure that the 
term “controlled waste” has the same effect as the meaning of “waste” in 
the Directive.  

 
3.5 Section 45(1) and (2) of the 1990 Act set out duties and powers of waste 

collection authorities in relation to the collection of waste. Subsection (3) 
provides that no charge can be made for the collection of household waste 
except in cases prescribed in regulations (in which case a reasonable 
charge may be made). Subsection (4) empowers a reasonable charge to 
be made for the collection and disposal of waste other than household 
waste. Regulation 4 of the 1992 Regulations prescribed certain types of 
waste in relation to which a collection charge could be made under section 
45(3). Regulations 5 to 7A provided that certain descriptions of waste were 
to be treated as industrial and commercial waste for the purposes of Part 2 
of the 1990 Act. 

 
3.6 The relevant functions of the Secretary of State under the Environmental 

Protection Act 1990, were  transferred, in relation to Wales, to the National 
Assembly, by the National Assembly for Wales (Transfer of Functions) 
Order 19993 and have subsequently been transferred to the Welsh 
Ministers by virtue of Section 162, and paragraph 30, of Schedule 11 to the 
Government of Wales Act 2006.  The Welsh Ministers are designated for 
the purposes of the European Communities Act 1972, in relation to the 
prevention, reduction and management of waste4.  

3.7 This instrument is composite and subject to annulment (the negative 
procedure).  

4 Purpose & intended effect of the legislation in Wales 

 

4.1 The 1992 Regulations predated significant changes in waste legislation 
and policy, including the landfill tax which is Governments main driver to 
reduce waste to landfill and encouraging recycling and recovery of waste.  
By insulating certain premises from the cost of disposing of their waste, the 
1992 Regulations undermine efforts to reduce waste and increase 
recycling.  The exemption from disposal charging also extended to private 
institutions and some businesses, and disposal costs are being paid by the 
taxpayer.  As the cost of disposing of waste continues to rise, the market 
for waste services is being increasingly distorted by artificially low local 
authority charges which exclude disposal costs.  The types of premises 
exempted from disposal costs are: 

Types of Premises to  which Schedule 2 of the 1992 Regulations applies 

NHS Hospitals Private Schools Penal Institutions 

                                                 
2
 http://www.assemblywales.org/bus-home/bus-third-assembly/bus-guide-docs-pub/bus-business-

documents/bus-business-documents-doc-laid.htm?act=dis&id=209538&ds=3/2011  
3
 S.I. 1999/672 

4
 S.I. 2010/1552 

Tudalen 18



 

 4

Private Hospitals Further Education Colleges Public Halls 

Residential Hostels Universities Royal Palaces 

Care Homes Self Catering 
 Accommodation 

Charity Shops 

Child Care Facilities (pre-school) Caravan Sites Charities 

LEA Schools Campsites  

 

4.2 This instrument describes waste which is to be treated as household 
waste, industrial waste or commercial waste, and specifies (under section 
45(3) of the 1990 Act) the types of household waste for which a collection 
charge may be made.  In addition, it specifies that certain types of 
household waste are to be treated as commercial waste for the purpose of 
enabling a charge to be made for the collection of the waste and, in some 
cases, its disposal under section 45(4) of the 1990 Act.  

4.3 This instrument also provides that Part 2 of the Act has effect as if 
references to controlled waste collected under section 45 include 
references to litter and refuse collected under sections 89(1)(a) and (c), 
92(9) and 92C(3) of the Act. This continues the policy provided for in the 
1992 Regulations.  

4.4 This means that this instrument will allow local authorities to charge for the 
collection and disposal of waste arising from non-domestic properties, 
(except for charity shops selling donated goods and ‘re-use’ organisations 
to the extent that the waste came from domestic property, and village halls 
and premises used for public meetings) whereas now they only charge for 
collection.  It also enables litter collected on premises occupied by 
educational establishments will be charged for in the same way as other 
non-hazardous waste generated on the site. 

 
 5. Consultation 
 
5.1. A formal public consultation was held between November 2010 and 

January 2011.  This received responses from 11 consultees in Wales: 7 
local authorities, the Welsh Local Government Association, 1 Water 
Company, 1 Charity Shop and 1 private individual.  The consultation 
paper and summary of responses are available5. 
 

5.2. A list of the consultees is available at: 
http://archive.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/controlled-waste-
regs/101108-controlled-waste-regs-consultees.pdf.   
 

5.3. The Welsh Government’s response to the consultation addresses the 
specific questions raised in the consultation, and is available on the 
same web link.  The Welsh Government does not intend to issue further 
guidance in respect of these Regulations, but will keep this issue under 
review. 

                                                 
5
 http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/environmentandcountryside/schedule2waste/?lang=en&status=closed  

Tudalen 19



 

 5

 
6 Regulatory Impact Assessment 
6.1 England and Wales have prepared a joint Impact Assessment which 

examines costs and benefits, which is enclosed at Annex 1 to this 
Explanatory Memorandum.  The Impact Assessment is based on the best 
available information. 

  

6.2 The impact on business, charities or voluntary bodies is that local 
authorities can now charge them (with some exemptions), for the disposal 
of waste from their premises.  The majority of businesses already pay for 
the disposal of their waste, and the impact on small businesses is 
discussed below.  Charity shops are defined in the Regulations as 
separate premises from those used for charitable purposes, and are 
exempt from disposal charges, but only to the extent that the waste came 
from domestic property.  Premises used wholly or mainly for public 
meetings will also be exempt.   

 

6.3 The impact on the public sector is slightly positive, as the taxpayer will no 
longer be required to pay for the disposal of waste arising from private 
institutions and businesses.  

 
Regulating small business  

6.4 The legislation affects small business. 

 

6.5 The approach taken is that local authorities shall have the discretion on 
whether to charge for collection and disposal of waste on a case-by-case 
basis, allowing them to make decisions which best support local needs.   

 

6.6 A formal public consultation was carried out, which included seeking views 
of small businesses. The majority of small businesses already pay for the 
disposal of their waste.  Those likely to be affected by these Regulations 
are in the self-catering holiday accommodation and childcare (pre-school) 
categories.   
 
7. Post implementation review 

Welsh Government will continue to discuss the management of household 
waste with local authorities and to monitor the effectiveness of the Statutory 
Instrument.  A post implementation review to assess the Controlled Waste 
Regulations 2012 will be carried out in 5 years or sooner if monitoring indicates 
a need for an earlier review.   
 
 

Tudalen 20



 

  

Annex 1  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Joint England and Wales Impact Assessment: 
Review of Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste 
Regulations (1992) 
 

Tudalen 21



 

 1 URN 10/1268 Ver. 2.0 12/10 

Title: 

Review of Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste 

Regulations (1992)  
Lead department or agency: 

Defra 

Other departments or agencies: 

Welsh Government 

Impact Assessment (IA) 

IA No:  Defra 1035 

Date: 09/03/2012 

Stage:  Final 

Source of intervention: Domestic 

Type of measure: Secondary legislation 

 

 

Summary: Intervention and Options  

 

 

 

 
   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                                         

Will the policy be reviewed?   It will be reviewed.   If applicable, set review date:  4/2017 

What is the basis for this review?   Duty to review.   If applicable, set sunset clause date:  Month/Year 

Are there arrangements in place that will allow a systematic collection of monitoring 
information for future policy review? 

Yes 

   

SELECT SIGNATORY Sign-off  For final proposal stage Impact Assessments: 

I have read the Impact Assessment and I am satisfied that (a) it represents a fair and reasonable 
view of the expected costs, benefits and impact of the policy, and (b) the benefits justify the costs. 

Signed by the responsible SELECT SIGNATORY:   Date:   

What is the problem under consideration? Why is government intervention necessary? 

The disposal of waste from certain non-domestic premises (“Schedule 2 premises”) is paid for by local taxpayers 

if the premises choose to use Local Authority (LA) waste services. LAs have no powers to charge for disposal of 

the waste, only for its collection.  As LAs have a duty to collect this waste, if requested, this anomaly is 

distorting the market for waste services, with LA fees undercutting those of private waste contractors.  The 

legislation was introduced when waste collection was the main consideration and disposal costs were nominal.  

Disposal now accounts for over 50% of total waste management costs, and this continues to rise.  Legislation 

change is required to allow LAs to fully recover the costs of their non-domestic waste service from users, and 

remove the burden from taxpayers.   

What are the policy objectives and the intended effects? 

Allow local authorities to recover the full costs of the waste service from non-domestic users, thereby reducing 

public spending. 

Remove the market distortion created by the public subsidy of disposal costs, to create a level playing-field for 

private sector waste management businesses. 

To ensure that legislation effectively contributes towards Government policy aims of reducing waste, increasing 

recycling rates and providing waste services funded on the ‘polluter pays’ principle. 

Promote localism by giving decision-making powers and responsibility for non-domestic waste service fees back 

to local authorities.   

What policy options have been considered, including any alternatives to regulation?  Please 

justify preferred option (further details in Evidence Base) 
 

(1)  Issue Guidance on interpretation the legislation. 

 

(2)  Repeal and replace the Secondary Legislation. 

 

The preferred option is (2).  While (1) might reduce confusion and variation in the interpretation of the 

legislation, it will not resolve the issue of the subsidy or meet our policy objectives.  Replacing the legislation 

will meet all of our policy objectives and also allow us to address other issues with the current Regulations such 

as outdated terminology and interactions with newer legislation.  

Tudalen 22



 

2 

Summary: Analysis and Evidence Policy Option 1 
Description:   

      

Price Base 
Year  2010 

PV Base 
Year  2010 

Time Period 
Years  10 

Net Benefit (Present Value (PV)) (£m) 

Low: Optional High: Optional Best Estimate: -0.05 
 

COSTS (£m) Total Transition  
 (Constant Price) Years 

 

Average Annual  
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Total Cost  
(Present Value) 

Low   

10 

  

High     

Best Estimate 0.01       -0.5      

Description and scale of key monetised costs by ‘main affected groups’  

Defra's and the Welsh Government’s admin costs are not substantial as the information will be posted on the 

internet. The one off admin burdens on business and LA's is £0.05m. The waste management costs to Local 

Authorities involved with handling the total additional Schedule 2 waste is estimated to be £81m for England and 

£3m for Wales. As a result Schedule 2 premises benefit from a subsidy of £81m for England and £3m for Wales 

and thus these are transfer costs with a net effect of 0. 

 
Other key non-monetised costs by ‘main affected groups’  

There is also a potential cost to commercial waste contractors, who are being priced out of contracts with Schedule 

2 organisations by the subsidised fees offered by Local Authorities.  This is approximately 1,546kt of waste in 

England and 0.07kt in Wales. We have not been able to establish the scale of this cost, as the data is commercially 

sensitive however such distortion prevents viable businesses from continuing to operate and decreases the overall 

competitive performance of the market.   

 
BENEFITS (£m) Total Transition  

 (Constant Price) Years 

 

Average Annual  
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Total Benefit  
(Present Value) 

Low   

    

  

High     

Best Estimate                   

Description and scale of key monetised benefits by ‘main affected groups’  

The option does not incur any monetised benefits 

Other key non-monetised benefits by ‘main affected groups’  

Local authorities and their customers will have a better understanding of their respective rights and duties.  Private 

and public-sector Schedule 2 customers will continue to benefit from subsidised waste disposal. Transparency 

benefits which should lead to fewer disputes over the interpretation between authorities and their customers and 

right levels of infrastructure investment as a result of legislation certainty. It is however not possible to quantify 

these benefits. 

 
Key assumptions/sensitivities/risks Discount rate (%) 

 

3.5 

The assumptions in the modelling of costs are discussed in detail in relevant sections. There is no information 

available to evaluate how the Schedule 2 waste is treated by commercial operators in comparison to local 

authorities. 

The main risks are that with increasing costs of waste management more businesses choose to use local authority 

collection services. One consequence could be from there being insufficient infrastructure, that Local Authorities 

may be forced to send more waste to landfill which incurs additional environmental costs (including landfill tax)

and secondly the switch of Schedule 2 waste from the private sector could have adverse effects for commerical 

operators due to loss of revenue. 

  
Direct impact on business (Equivalent Annual) £m):  In scope of OIOO?   Measure qualifies as 

Costs:       Benefits:  1.80 Net:  1.80 No NA 
 

Tudalen 23



 

3 

Enforcement, Implementation and Wider Impacts 

What is the geographic coverage of the policy/option? England and Wales       

From what date will the policy be implemented? 06/04/2012 

Which organisation(s) will enforce the policy? Defra and Welsh 
Government 

What is the annual change in enforcement cost (£m)?       

Does enforcement comply with Hampton principles? Yes 

Does implementation go beyond minimum EU requirements? No 

What is the CO2 equivalent change in greenhouse gas emissions?  
(Million tonnes CO2 equivalent)   

Traded:    
     - 

Non-traded: 

        -      

Does the proposal have an impact on competition? No 

What proportion (%) of Total PV costs/benefits is directly attributable to 
primary legislation, if applicable? 

Costs:  
N/A 

Benefits: 
N/A 

Distribution of annual cost (%) by organisation size 
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Micro 

      
< 20 

      
Small 

      
Medium 

      
Large 

      

Are any of these organisations exempt? No No No No No 
 

Specific Impact Tests: Checklist 
Set out in the table below where information on any SITs undertaken as part of the analysis of the policy 
options can be found in the evidence base. For guidance on how to complete each test, double-click on 
the link for the guidance provided by the relevant department.  

Please note this checklist is not intended to list each and every statutory consideration that departments 
should take into account when deciding which policy option to follow. It is the responsibility of 
departments to make sure that their duties are complied with. 

Does your policy option/proposal have an impact on?? Impact Page ref 
within IA 

Statutory equality duties1 

Statutory Equality Duties Impact Test guidance 

No     

 

Economic impacts   

Competition  Competition Assessment Impact Test guidance No     

Small firms  Small Firms Impact Test guidance No     
 

Environmental impacts  

Greenhouse gas assessment  Greenhouse Gas Assessment Impact Test guidance No     

Wider environmental issues  Wider Environmental Issues Impact Test guidance No     
 

Social impacts   

Health and well-being  Health and Well-being Impact Test guidance No     

Human rights  Human Rights Impact Test guidance No     

Justice system  Justice Impact Test guidance No     

Rural proofing  Rural Proofing Impact Test guidance No     
 

Sustainable development 

Sustainable Development Impact Test guidance 

No     

                                                 
1
 Public bodies including Whitehall departments are required to consider the impact of their policies and measures on race, 

disability and gender. It is intended to extend this consideration requirement under the Equality Act 2010 to cover age, sexual 

orientation, religion or belief and gender reassignment from April 2011 (to Great Britain only). The Toolkit provides advice on 

statutory equality duties for public authorities with a remit in Northern Ireland. Tudalen 24



 

4 

Summary: Analysis and Evidence Policy Option 2 
Description:   

Replace Secondary Legislation to allow WDA to charge for disposal of waste from non-domestic 
Schedule 2 premises, (excl charity shops & re-use organisations) and issue supporting guidance.       

Price Base 
Year  2010 

PV Base 
Year  2010 

Time Period 
Years  10 

Net Benefit (Present Value (PV)) (£m) 

Low: Optional High: Optional Best Estimate: -0.14 
 

COSTS (£m) Total Transition  
 (Constant Price) Years 

 

Average Annual  
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Total Cost  
(Present Value) 

Low   

10 

  

High     

Best Estimate 0.02       -0.14 

Description and scale of key monetised costs by ‘main affected groups’  

Defra's and the Welsh Government’s admin costs are not substantial as the information will be posted on the 

internet. The one off admin burdens of replacing secondary legislation is £0.14m to business and LAs. If LAs 

recover full costs of Schedule 2 waste handled in the baseline, this yields savings in present value terms of 

£251million for England and £14million for Wales. Schedule 2 organisations will now face this additional cost of 

£251m for England & £14million for Wales. The costs net off and have 0 impact on NPV.   

 
Other key non-monetised costs by ‘main affected groups’  

The option does not incur any non monetised costs. 

 

BENEFITS (£m) Total Transition  
 (Constant Price) Years 

 

Average Annual  
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Total Benefit  
(Present Value) 

Low   

    

  

High     

Best Estimate                   

Description and scale of key monetised benefits by ‘main affected groups’  

The option does not incur any monetised benefits. 

 

Other key non-monetised benefits by ‘main affected groups’  

Greater economic efficiency as a result of the removal of a subsidy. Schedule 2 premises will no longer have 
their waste management choices constrained by a distorted marketplace, which may lead them to choose 
private waste collections more tailored to their business needs. Increased transparency and policy certainty 
benefits. Promotes the Polluter Pays Principle and Schedule 2 premises will face the full costs of waste 
disposal which may incentivise them to produce less waste. Please see pg18 

Key assumptions/sensitivities/risks Discount rate (%) 

 

3.5 

The assumptions and sensitivities in the modelling of Schedule 2 waste are discussed in detail in the 
evidence base. To reiterate, as a result of no data being available on forecasting Schedule 2 waste 
arisings or how it is managed between LA's and Schedule 2 waste premises, assumptions have been 
made to illustrate the magnitude of the impacts. 
 

 
Direct impact on business (Equivalent Annual) £m):  In scope of OIOO?   Measure qualifies as 

Costs: 4.99 Benefits:  Net:  -4.99 No NA 
 Tudalen 25



 

5 

Enforcement, Implementation and Wider Impacts 

What is the geographic coverage of the policy/option? England and Wales       

From what date will the policy be implemented? 06/04/2012 

Which organisation(s) will enforce the policy? Defra and Welsh 
Government      

What is the annual change in enforcement cost (£m)?       

Does enforcement comply with Hampton principles? Yes 

Does implementation go beyond minimum EU requirements? N/A 

What is the CO2 equivalent change in greenhouse gas emissions?  
(Million tonnes CO2 equivalent)   

Traded:    

      
Non-traded: 

      

Does the proposal have an impact on competition? Yes 

What proportion (%) of Total PV costs/benefits is directly attributable to 
primary legislation, if applicable? 

Costs:  
N/A 

Benefits: 
N/A 

Distribution of annual cost (%) by organisation size 
(excl. Transition) (Constant Price) 

Micro 

      
< 20 

      
Small 

      
Medium 

      
Large 

      

Are any of these organisations exempt? No No No No No 
 

Specific Impact Tests: Checklist 
Set out in the table below where information on any SITs undertaken as part of the analysis of the policy 
options can be found in the evidence base. For guidance on how to complete each test, double-click on 
the link for the guidance provided by the relevant department.  

Please note this checklist is not intended to list each and every statutory consideration that departments 
should take into account when deciding which policy option to follow. It is the responsibility of 
departments to make sure that their duties are complied with. 

Does your policy option/proposal have an impact on?? Impact Page ref 
within IA 

Statutory equality duties1 

Statutory Equality Duties Impact Test guidance 

No 20 

 

Economic impacts   

Competition  Competition Assessment Impact Test guidance Yes 20 

Small firms  Small Firms Impact Test guidance Yes 20 
 

Environmental impacts  

Greenhouse gas assessment  Greenhouse Gas Assessment Impact Test guidance No 20 

Wider environmental issues  Wider Environmental Issues Impact Test guidance No 20 
 

Social impacts   

Health and well-being  Health and Well-being Impact Test guidance No 20 

Human rights  Human Rights Impact Test guidance No     

Justice system  Justice Impact Test guidance Yes 20 

Rural proofing  Rural Proofing Impact Test guidance No 21 
 

Sustainable development 

Sustainable Development Impact Test guidance 

Yes 21 

                                                 
1
 Public bodies including Whitehall departments are required to consider the impact of their policies and measures on race, 

disability and gender. It is intended to extend this consideration requirement under the Equality Act 2010 to cover age, sexual 

orientation, religion or belief and gender reassignment from April 2011 (to Great Britain only). The Toolkit provides advice on 

statutory equality duties for public authorities with a remit in Northern Ireland. Tudalen 26



 

6 

Evidence Base (for summary sheets) – Notes 
Use this space to set out the relevant references, evidence, analysis and detailed narrative from which 
you have generated your policy options or proposal.  Please fill in References section. 

References 

Include the links to relevant legislation and publications, such as public impact assessments of earlier 
stages (e.g. Consultation, Final, Enactment) and those of the matching IN or OUTs measures.

Evidence Base 

Ensure that the information in this section provides clear evidence of the information provided in the 
summary pages of this form (recommended maximum of 30 pages). Complete the Annual profile of 
monetised costs and benefits (transition and recurring) below over the life of the preferred policy (use 
the spreadsheet attached if the period is longer than 10 years). 

The spreadsheet also contains an emission changes table that you will need to fill in if your measure has 
an impact on greenhouse gas emissions. 

Annual profile of monetised costs and benefits* - (£m) constant prices  

 

Y0 Y1 Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Y6 Y7 Y8 Y9 

Transition costs                                                             

Annual recurring cost                                                             

Total annual costs                                                             

Transition benefits                                                             

Annual recurring benefits                                                             

Total annual benefits                                                             

* For non-monetised benefits please see summary pages and main evidence base section 

 

No. Legislation or publication 

1 Enviros Consulting Ltd 2009 Understanding current management arrangements for Schedule 2 of the 
Controlled Waste Regulations 1992 waste (WR0308) Defra  

http://randd.defra.gov.uk/Document.aspx?Document=WR0308_8699_FRP.pdf 

2 Defra 2010 ‘Stakeholder feedback on  Stakeholder Feedback on Controlled Waste Regulations’ 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/environment/waste/localauth/documents/stakeholder-feedback.pdf 

3 Defra 2010 ‘Review of Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste Regulations (1992), Consultation Stage 
Impact Assessment’ 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/controlled-waste-regs/101108-controlled-waste-regs-ia.pdf 

4 Defra and WAG 2010 ‘Review of Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste Regulations (1992): Proposals 
for amending and updating the legislation.’ 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/controlled-waste-regs/101108-controlled-waste-regs-
condoc.pdf 

+  Add another row  

Tudalen 27



 

7 

Evidence Base (for summary sheets) 
There is discretion for departments and regulators as to how to set out the evidence base. However, it is 
desirable that the following points are covered:  

• Problem under consideration;  

• Rationale for intervention;  

• Policy objective;  

• Description of options considered (including do nothing); 

• Costs and benefits of each option (including administrative burden); 

• Risks and assumptions; 

• Direct costs and benefits to business calculations (following OIOO methodology); 

• Wider impacts; 

• Summary and preferred option with description of implementation plan. 
 

Problem under consideration 
 
At present, Local Authorities are required to collect waste, if asked, from organisations listed in Schedule 2 of the 
Controlled Waste Regulations (1992) (CWR). This list includes among others, schools, hospitals, prisons and 
various types of self-catering holiday provision; it does not distinguish between private and public sector 
organisations. The CWR allow Local Authorities to make a charge for the collection of this waste, but not for its 
disposal. This legislation was passed at a time when disposal costs were minimal, before statutory EU targets to 
reduce waste going to landfill and the introduction of the landfill tax. 

Defra commissioned Enviros in 2009 to produce a report on the current management of Schedule 2 waste in order 
to inform the review of the legislation. 

They found that the current split of public to private Schedule 2 premises is 32% and 57% respectively (with an 
additional 10% being categorised as either public or private), however some 75% of the waste, by weight, arises in 
the public sector. 

At present, around 50% of this Schedule 2 waste is collected by private waste contractors even though they charge 
for both collection and disposal.  This situation seems to have arisen as a result of a combination of factors, 
including variable interpretation of the legislation, but for larger premises in particular, by the more flexible and 
tailored waste services available from the private sector.  However, the escalating costs of disposal including pre-
treatment requirements and Landfill Tax means that many of these contracts are becoming a more expensive 
option than Local Authority collection.  Some organisations have already switched to Local Authority (LA) services 
to take advantage of the cheaper fees, and there is a significant risk that large amounts of waste, which Local 
Authorities have not budgeted for, will come into the public sector for disposal.  

The Enviros report calculated in 2007/08 this would amount to an additional 600,000 tonnes of waste transferring 
into the public sector.  They assumed that if recycling rates of 30% could be achieved for this waste, then around 
400,000 tonnes would be landfilled, placing an additional cost of £24-£32 million pounds, based on charges of £60-
£80 per tonne of waste and also assuming that the recycling services cover their own costs. This represented an 
increase of between 2.2% and 2.9% in disposal costs for local authorities; these costs are offset by a reduction in 
disposal costs for Schedule 2 premises currently paying private waste contractors for the full cost of disposal.  
 

Rationale for intervention 

Unfortunately, due to the age of the Regulations, it has not been possible to locate any record of the considerations leading to 

its introduction so it is not clear why the legislation did not allow the recovery of disposal costs for Schedule 2 waste, so we 

can only speculate on the reasoning.    

 

The policy landscape was fundamentally different in 1992 – the ‘polluter pays’ principle was not embedded in public policy 

for example, and there was no Landfill Tax.  There have been substantial changes in the legislative framework, including the 

introduction in 1999 of the Landfill Directive, which requires pre-treatment of waste and restricts the types of waste which can 

be disposed of in landfill, and the Waste Framework Directive, which has been revised and implemented in domestic 

legislation this year. Amongst a range of measures it enshrines the principle of the waste hierarchy as a priority in law, and 

introduces requirements for the separate collection of paper, metal, plastic and glass. 

 

In 1992, the vast majority of waste would have been disposed of in landfill at minimal cost, so it is important to note that 

disposal costs would have been negligible when compared to the cost of collection when these regulations were first 

introduced, unlike today when they make up over 50% of the cost of handling waste, and so the ‘polluter pays’ principle would Tudalen 28



 

8 

not have been a material consideration in disposal charging.  It is, therefore, more appropriate to consider the merits of the 

legislation against current public policy. 

 

Currently, at a time of tightening public spending, it is more important than ever for the taxpayer to no longer subsidise the 

waste disposal costs of private businesses.  Again the position here has moved on from when the legislation was first 

introduced, with far more private businesses operating premises that would have mainly been in the public sector at the time of 

the original legislation (for example private hospitals and care homes.) 

 

 In the public sector, the split of responsibility for meeting the cost of waste services creates confusion and opacity within 

public budgets, and public funding is not aligned to expenditure where Schedule 2 premises switch between Local Authority 

and private sector waste services. 

  

As the cost of disposal continues to rise, Schedule 2 premises have increasingly been moving from private-sector contracts to 

Local Authority waste services, creating a shortfall in Local Authority funding that has been met by the taxpayer.  Central 

Government funding for waste services is not ring-fenced. The most recent spending review and local Government settlement 

did not include any element of funding for management of waste from Schedule 2 premises.  Local Authorities are, therefore, 

currently funding Schedule 2 waste disposal costs from council tax and other parts of their non-ringfenced budgets. 

 

Local Authorities are concerned about the effect of large amounts of Schedule 2 waste coming back into the public sector 

because the disposal costs would be a significant drain on their resources and this material has not been included in their 

strategies for meeting their landfill diversion targets as required under the EU Landfill Directive. In addition, the existing 

Regulations insulate organisations listed in Schedule 2 from the full costs of the environmental impact the waste they produce 

causes, reducing the financial incentive for these premises to reduce waste or to recycle. 

  

The Regulations pre-date, and consequently do not reflect the polluter pays principle (PPP) that underpins all EU and UK 

waste legislation of the past fifteen years.  They include some out of date terminology and are generally agreed by users to be 

difficult to interpret in places. 

 

Policy Objectives 

To remove public funding of private business costs. Allowing local authorities to recover the full costs of the waste service 

from non-domestic users will benefit the taxpayer.  In addition, both public and private sector Schedule 2 premises will be 

incentivised to reduce their waste disposal costs. 

 

To remove the market distortion. By removing the public funding of Schedule 2 premises’ disposal costs, we aim to create a 

level-playing field for private sector waste management businesses. This will also increase the ability of Schedule 2 

organisations to choose the most appropriate waste management services for their circumstances. 

 

To promote waste reduction and recycling. Amending the legislation to ensure that it effectively contributes towards 

Government policy aims of reducing waste, increasing recycling rates and providing non-domestic waste services based on the 

'polluter pays' principle.   

 

To promote localism. By giving decision-making powers and responsibility for non-domestic waste service fees back to local 

authorities, they can make decisions on how best to support local organisations and be fully accountable to their local 

electorate for their decisions. 

 

To have legislation which is clear and easy to use, and subject to regular review. This will help  local authorities and 

service users to understand their respective rights and responsibilites. 

 

Description of Options considered 
 

1) Issue Guidance 

The original guidance, issued in 1992, does little more than restate the legislation, a factor that has contributed to 
significant variations in how the Regulations are interpreted and applied. Although there are frequent 
disagreements on interpretation between Local Authorities and Schedule 2 customers, there is no case law to 
clarify the issues. 

We could seek to issue more detailed guidance, to set out our interpretation of the legislation, and to encourage 
stakeholders who disagree with our interpretation to seek judicial review to clarify the legislation in the Court.   

If all parties agree with our interpretation, then guidance could improve consistency of fee charging across the 
country and reduce disputes.  This guidance would have no statutory basis, and would not resolve the fundamental 
problems with the Regulations; the subsidised fees and lack of incentive to manage waste sustainably. 

There are no significant costs associated with the production of guidance but, by publicising the availability of the 
subsidy, it is likely to accelerate the rate at which Schedule 2 organisations seek waste services from Local Tudalen 29



 

9 

Authorities.  We assume that, as waste disposal becomes progressively more expensive, almost all Schedule 2 
waste that is currently handled by the private sector would come into the public sector to avoid waste disposal 
charges.  We have assumed that around 10% of Schedule 2 premises will continue to use the private sector in 
order to benefit from services tailored to their specific needs, despite the greater cost.  

We have assumed that the switch to Local Authority waste services will take place gradually to reflect, though to a 
lesser extent as a result of the guidance, imperfect information on LA charging and Schedule 2 premises holding 
long term contracts with commercial operators. 

2) Repeal and replace the Controlled Waste Regulations 1992 

This is the preferred option. We propose to replace the Regulations to allow waste disposal authorities to charge 
for disposal of all waste arising from non-domestic properties.   

We would exempt charity shops and re-use organisations from disposal charging on the grounds that their activities 
contribute to waste prevention by encouraging and facilitating the reuse rather than disposal of goods, thereby 
benefitting taxpayers by reducing tonnages going to landfill.  The Regulations will be amended to explicitly define 
waste from these sources as being household waste, and ensure that they are entitled to free disposal.  

The proposed powers would continue to be permissive, allowing local authorities the ability to make decisions on 
charging that best reflect the needs and priorities of local people.  

Baseline - Do Nothing 
 
In order to assess the implications of both options being adopted, the table below shows the amount of Schedule 2 
waste Local Authorities would handle if no further intervention took place.  

 
Headline Assumptions 

 
The methodology involved uses the 2007/08 Schedule 2 waste figures from the Enviros report and projects these 
forward based on the following assumptions.  

Annex 2 is taken from the 2007/08 Enviros report and provides a breakdown of the total schedule 2 waste per 
premise and by the amount within and outside the municipal solid waste (MSW) stream for both England and 
Wales. As can be observed from the tables, the public/private split per schedule 2 premise differs for each region. 
For example, the public private sector split for “care homes for England is 81% and 19% whereas for Wales this is 
94% and 6%. Therefore to ensure regional disparities are accounted for, the below assumptions are applied 
separately to England and Wales rather than to the sum of the total waste.  

 

The proportion of total Schedule 2 waste in the municipal solid waste (MSW) stream, 4% is assumed to be constant 
 

The rate of MSW waste growth (and therefore the level of Schedule 2 waste arisings) is based on our in-house 
econometric modelling applied to both England and Wales. The analysis models different growth rates for 
Schedule 2 waste under the “Sensitivities” section.   
 

The composition of the Schedule 2 waste is assumed to remain constant based on the 2007/08 split. 
 

The proportion of Schedule 2 waste managed within the MSW stream progressively increases at 5% per annum as 
disposal costs become more expensive. The report by Enviros is a static assessment providing information on the 
amount of Schedule 2 waste for England and Wales only for 2007/08. There is no other information available to 
assess the profile of schedule 2 waste for prior years and thus to forecast the baseline the analysis primarily links 
the 5% increase per annum to changes in the landfill tax and tightening of budgets. As figure 1 indicates, a 
significant proportion of Local Authorities charge for collection only and thus there is scope for more Schedule 2 
premises to consider this a viable option as the savings in disposal costs become even more substantial. The 5% is 
applied to the percentage currently in the municipal waste stream for each Schedule 2 premise category separately 
for England and Wales.  
 

Prior to 2019/20, the analysis has modelled Schedule 2 premises gradually using LAs for their waste collection and 
disposal to reflect mainly imperfect information on LA charging as is reflected in the report and Schedule 2 
premises holding long term contracts with commercial operators. 

Tudalen 30



 

10 

 
 
Table1: Schedule 2 waste arisings within MSW stream in England and Wales for the years 2010 to 2020 

Schedule 2 Premises for England & Wales – 

tonnes within MSW Stream 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 

NHS Hospitals 6,066 6,352 6,686 7,063 7,478 

Private Hospitals 1,006 1,054 1,109 1,171 1,240 

Residential Hostels 1,029 1,078 1,134 1,198 1,269 

Care Homes 19,161 20,065 21,120 22,310 23,619 

Child care facilities (pre-school) 13,106 13,724 14,446 15,259 16,155 

LEA Schools 170,321 178,354 187,740 198,309 209,953 

Private Schools 3,486 3,650 3,843 4,059 4,297 

Further Education Colleges 83,905 87,863 92,486 97,693 103,430 

Universities 132,753 139,015 146,330 154,569 163,644 

Self Catering Accommodation 31,107 31,023 31,100 31,287 31,546 

Caravan Sites 20,887 21,873 23,024 24,320 25,748 

Campsites 8,255 8,644 9,099 9,611 10,175 

Penal Institutions 11,259 11,790 12,411 13,109 13,879 

Charity Shops 6,501 6,808 7,166 7,569 8,014 

Schedule 2 Waste within MSW stream 508,842 531,291 550,902 587,529 620,448 

% Within MSW stream 48% 50% 53% 55% 58% 

Schedule 2 waste Outside MSW stream 548,909 521,118 491,090 473,842 449,732 

% Outside MSW stream 52% 50% 47% 45% 42% 

TOTAL SCHEDULE 2 WASTE 1,057,751 1,052,409 1,041,992 1,061,370 1,070,180 

 

Schedule 2 Premises for England & Wales – 

tonnes within MSW Stream 
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

NHS Hospitals 7,929 8,356 8,942 9,503 10,103 

Private Hospitals 1,315 1,394 1,483 1,576 1,676 

Residential Hostels 1,345 1,423 1,517 1,612 1,714 

Care Homes 25,046 26,558 28,244 30,017 31,912 

Child care facilities (pre-school) 17,131 18,147 19,318 20,532 21,828 

LEA Schools 222,633 235,472 251,057 266,149 274,802 

Private Schools 4,557 4,832 5,139 5,461 5,806 

Further Education Colleges 109,676 115,884 123,104 130,362 138,110 

Universities 173,528 183,572 195,682 207,972 221,101 

Self Catering Accommodation 31,859 32,202 32,586 32,984 33,396 

Caravan Sites 27,303 28,904 30,789 32,722 34,788 

Campsites 10,790 11,424 12,168 12,932 13,748 

Penal Institutions 14,717 15,600 16,596 17,639 18,752 

Charity Shops 8,498 8,994 9,583 10,185 10,827 

Schedule 2 Waste within MSW stream 656,327 692,760 736,205 779,646 818,563 

% Within MSW stream 61% 64% 67% 70% 72% 

Schedule 2 waste Outside MSW stream 424,447 397,649 369,242 339,288 314,357 

% Outside MSW stream 39% 36% 33% 30% 28% 

TOTAL SCHEDULE 2 WASTE 1,080,774 1,090,409 1,105,447 1,118,934 1,132,920 

 
To summarise for both England and Wales the total Schedule 2 waste dealt by local authorities between 2010/11 
to 2019/20 is estimated to be 6.11mt and 0.38mt and for commercial operators 4.11mt and 0.23mt respectively. 
Please note these figures aggregate England and Wales therefore the “% with MSW stream” and “% outside the 
MSW stream will be different when considering the two regions separately. Please see tables 4 and 5 for the 
percentage split by region.  
 

Tudalen 31



 

11 

 

Redefinition of Municipal Solid Waste Arisings 
 

The term “municipal waste” is used in relation to the EU Landfill Directive targets to reduce biodegradable municipal waste to 

landfill, and in the related Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme for England and the Landfill Allowances Scheme
1
 in Wales. 

The definition of municipal waste is household waste, and waste that is similar in nature and composition. Until relatively 

recently, it was interpreted quite narrowly to refer to waste collected by local authorities.  This would have included all 

household waste (whether from domestic properties of from the non-domestic premises listed in Schedule 2) and any 

commercial or industrial waste collected by the authority. 

Following discussions with the European Commission in 2010, the UK’s interpretation of the definition of municipal waste 

was revised. As a result we now use the following terms in relation to waste managed by local authorities: 

Local Authority Collected Municipal Waste (LACMW) 

LACMW refers to the previous ‘municipal’ element of the waste collected by local authorities. That is household waste, and 

any commercial or industrial waste which is collected by the local authority and which is similar in nature and composition to 

household waste. It excludes construction and demolition waste 

Local Authority Collected Waste (LACW) 

All waste collected by the local authority. This is a slightly broader concept than LACMW as it would include all LACMW 

plus any construction and demolition waste which is collected by the authority. LACW is the definition that is now used in 

statistical publications, which previously referred to municipal waste.  

Municipal waste is now interpreted as a much broader subset of waste. This is based on the European Waste Catalogue 

classifications of waste and covers household waste and around half of all commercial and industrial waste. 

It should be noted that the Controlled Waste Regulations (1992) do not contain any reference to “municipal waste”, as the 

classification of controlled waste is not dependent on the body that collects it.   

Current financing of Schedule 2 municipal solid waste (MSW) arisings 
 

Local Authorities in England currently do not have funding for Schedule 2 disposal costs. The money to support 
Schedule 2 premises’ waste services is not included in the Revenue Support Grant and therefore the impact of the 
policy options on Local Authority budgets will not be double counted.  The disposal costs of waste from Schedule 2 
premises will not form part of LA bids for central funding in the future. 
 
Charging policies of local authorities that provide a collection to different types of premises 
 

Taken from the Enviros report, the charging policies for waste disposal authorities varies considerably reflecting 
both the misinterpretation of the current legislation and contractual obligations in providing the service.  
 

The full cost Local Authorities will incur within the baseline and over the appraised period assumes that the current 
charging options and their proportions stay the same up until 2020. Thus of the Schedule 2 waste which enters the 
MSW stream, local authorities incur disposal costs for the proportion which “charge for collection not disposal”, both 
collection and disposal costs for the proportion where this is “no charge for collection or disposal” and no costs for 
“charge for collection and disposal”. For “assumed don’t know/other” the modelling has not applied any costing and 
held it constant.  
 

Figure 1: 2007/08 charging policies for Local Authorities to Schedule 2 premises 

 

                                                 
1
 http://wales.gov.uk/topics/environmentcountryside/epq/waste_recycling/disposal/landfill/allowances/?lang=en  Tudalen 32



 

12 

Source: Enviros Consulting Ltd 2009 Understanding current management arrangements for Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste Regulations 1992 waste 
(WR0308) Defra  

Waste Management Costs 
 
Though the analysis will calculate the estimated disposal costs LA’s will face as a result of both options, that is 
issuing guidance and amending the legislation, this will not be included in the final NPV. This is because waste 
collection and disposal costs merely transfer from the commercial sector to the public sector for both options and 
therefore do not incur new additional costs. 
 
Both within the baseline and for the following options we have assumed that the management of Schedule 2 waste 
is the same as that of municipal waste arisings.  

For future projections of waste management, figures taken from the LAWRRD model in Defra provide MSW 
recycling rates for England and applying this to the Schedule 2 waste within the MSW waste stream can provide 
estimates on the tonnages of recycling and remaining residual waste.  

For Wales, the “Towards Zero Waste” 2009 strategy provides targets on the amount recycled and composted for 
years up to 2019/20 and these percentages again were used to estimate the recycled and residual waste figures.   

For the proportional split on how the residual waste is disposed of (energy from waste or landfill) and of which is 
recycled (MRF or composted) the analysis takes the most recent breakdown from WasteDataFlow for England and 
StatsWales for Wales and assumes constant thereafter. In the risk and sensitivities section the analysis models a 
scenario where all waste is sent to landfill to reflect the extreme case.  

Figures for the gate fees for the various treatments are taken from WRAP Gate Fees Report 2009 to calculate the 
disposal costs. Similarly for collection costs the analysis used WRAP’s “Kerbside Recycling: Indicative Costs and 
Performance” report.  

Landfill Allowance Scheme 

Local Authorities may face additional costs from the Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme/Landfill Allowances 
Scheme when dealing with the additional Schedule 2 waste managed previously by commercial operators.  Note 
that the future of LATS is being considered as part of the Government’s Review of Waste Policy. Currently, waste 
statistics show that Local Authorities are making good progress towards meeting the 2010 target and are in fact 
sending less biodegradable waste to landfill than the total allowances allocated to them. This situation however 
may change for future targets as the diversion will be more difficult to achieve.  

It is possible to estimate the additional waste both the English and Welsh LA’s will send to landfill from Schedule 2 
waste premises. If we are to assume that the composition of Schedule 2 waste is the same as that from 
households, the amount of biodegradable waste in MSW is assumed to be 68% for England and 61% for Wales.  

The additional amount sent to landfill for the target year is as follows. 
 
Table 2: Additional biodegradable tonnage of waste in MSW assumed to be landfilled in England 

Year 
Schedule 2 Waste within 

the MSW stream 

Additional tonnage 

sent to landfill 
% to landfill 

Biodegradable 

(68%) 
England Target 

2012/13 524,895 38,479 39% 26,166 7,459,998 

 
For Wales the figures for landfill were obtained by using the “Towards Zero Waste” strategy which includes targets 
for the maximum level of landfill for years 2019/20 of 10%. The percentage sent to landfill was interpolated from the 
2009/10 actual figures.  

Table 3: Additional biodegradable tonnage of waste in MSW assumed to be landfilled in Wales 

Year 
Schedule 2 Waste within 

MSW stream 
Sent to landfill % to landfill 

Biodegradable 

(61%) 
Wales Target 

2012/13 32,800 15,114 46% 9,220 470,000 

 
The consequence of this will be dependent upon how well LA’s are meeting their target. If all allowances are close 
to if not all used, the impact of the additional waste coming into the LA waste stream could potentially drive up 
allowance prices resulting in additional costs to taxpayers.  
 

Tudalen 33



 

13 

 

Costs and Benefits of Each Option  

The following sections describe the costs and benefits associated with each policy for both England and Wales. 
Please see page 16 for the summary table of the policies. 

Please note there is no data available on the growth of Schedule 2 waste or how it is currently being managed 
between commercial operators and local authorities for future years. In the absence of data, the analysis is based 
on the assumptions highlighted on page 9 which reflect the most appropriate models, statistics and reports 
currently available along with policy judgement.  
 

The analysis calculates the full private costs of each policy option and reports the figures in present value terms. 

 
Option 1 – Issue Guidance 
 
Option 1 assumes that with better information on the current legislation, more businesses will become aware of the 
free disposal costs made available by Local Authorities and hence two effects are modelled. 

1) More waste from Schedule 2 premises will be diverted from the commercial sector at a faster rate.  

Similar to the baseline, with the landfill tax escalator increasing disposal costs, businesses will be more motivated 
to consider different options in managing their waste and therefore the analysis assumes a greater amount of 
Schedule 2 waste will be redirected to the MSW stream. An annual 15% increase is now applied to the percentage 
currently in the municipal waste stream for each type of Schedule 2 premise for England and Wales. As figure 1 
highlights, in 2007/08 a significant proportion of Local Authorities were either charging incorrectly or unaware of the 
legislation requirements. Therefore such information failures account for the different rate of transition to the public 
sector for the Do Nothing baseline and Option 1.  

 

It is assumed that by 2019/20 only those Schedule 2 premises which require specialised services that only commercial 

operators can provide will remain within the private sector. This is estimated to be around 10% -14% of the total Schedule 2 

waste depending on the region. Examples of such tailor –made services which would induce this proportion to remain with 

private carriers relates primarily to collections. For instance, many Schedule 2 premises require daily collections or find it is 

more cost effective to have one waste provider collect all the types of waste from a site which is producing both household and 

industrial waste rather than opt for a LA which is not obligated to do so.  
 

A summary of the results is indicated as follows: 
 

Table 4: Schedule 2 waste arisings in England with issue guidance (tonnes) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

Schedule 2 

Waste 
996,168 993,479 995,963 

1,001,9

38 

1,010,2

54 

1,020,2

56 

1,031,4

79 

1,043,5

47 

1,056,2

78 

1,069,4

82 

Within MSW 

stream 
479,025 544,835 623,560 714,823 787,618 839,367 870,372 899,491 932,506 967,299 

% Within 

MSW stream 
48% 55% 63% 71% 78% 82% 84% 86% 88% 90% 

Outside 

MSW stream 
517,144 448,644 372,403 287,115 222,637 180,889 161,106 144,056 123,772 102,183 

% Outside 

MSW stream 
52% 45% 37% 29% 22% 18% 16% 14% 12% 10% 

 

Table 5: Total Schedule 2 waste arisings in Wales with issue guidance (tonnes) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

Schedule 2 

Waste 
59,089 58,930 59,077 59,432 59,925 60,518 61,184 61,900 62,655 63,438 

Within MSW 

stream 
29,818 34,100 39,215 42,835 45,889 49,178 50,419 51,716 52,987 54,394 

% Within 

MSW stream 
50% 58% 66% 72% 77% 81% 82% 84% 85% 86% 

Outside MSW 

stream 
29,271 24,830 19,862 16,597 14,036 11,341 10,765 10,184 9,668 9,044 

% Outside 

MSW stream 
50% 42% 34% 28% 23% 19% 18% 16% 15% 14% 

  

The incremental difference in comparison to the baseline is as follows. By 2015/16 most of the schedule 2 
premises where possible have shifted their waste to the Local authorities. 

Tudalen 34



 

14 

 
Table 6: Additional Schedule 2 waste entering the MSW stream due to issuing guidance for England (tonnes) 

Schedule 2 

Premises 

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

Addition to 

MSW stream 

0 44,736 98,665 161,908 203,783 221,831 216,404 206,385 197,481 194,839 

 

Table 7: Additional Schedule 2 waste entering the MSW stream due to issuing guidance for Wales (tonnes) 

Schedule 2 

Premises 

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

Addition to 

MSW stream 

0 2,909 6,415 8,220 9,276 10,387 9,374 8,617 8,366 8,290 

 

2) With clear guidance, the proportion of LA’s charging different to the legislation requirement decreases so that 
by 2019/20 all LA’s are only charging for collection only.  

 
The following table shows the proportional split in different charging offered to each Schedule 2 premise for both 
England and Wales in 2010/11 and the subsequent effects after issuing further guidance by 2019/20. The 
modelling assumes by 2019/20 all local authorities will “charge for collection not disposal”. Furthermore the 
divergence is gradual to reflect contractual obligations and (though to a lesser extent) imperfect information 
continuing to persist in the market. 
 
Table 8: Charging policies for Local Authorities to Schedule with proportions for England and Wales 

  2011/12 2019/20 

  

Charge for 

collection 

&disposal 

Charge for 

collection not 

disposal 

No charge 

for collection 

or disposal 

Assumed 

don't 

know/ 

either 

Charge for 

collection 

&disposal 

Charge for 

collection not 

disposal 

No charge 

for collection 

or disposal 

Assumed 

don't 

know/ 

either 

NHS Hospitals 20% 64% 12% 4% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Private Hospitals 21% 79% 0% 0% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Residential Hostels 20% 60% 15% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Care Homes 25% 55% 15% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Child care facilities  25% 60% 10% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

LEA Schools 15% 70% 10% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Private Schools 20% 70% 5% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Further Education Colleges 20% 70% 8% 2% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Universities 20% 65% 10% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Self Catering Accommodation 25% 40% 30% 5% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Caravan Sites 20% 50% 20% 10% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Campsites 22% 50% 15% 13% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Penal Institutions 22% 78% 0% 0% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

Charity Shops 15% 50% 23% 12% 0% 100% 0% 0% 

 
Costs of Option 1:  
 
The issuing of guidance therefore has implications on both local authorities and Schedule 2 private businesses. For 
reporting purposes the analysis will assess the additional costs Local Authorities face from the additional Schedule 
2 waste coming into the MSW stream and implications based on different charging policies.  
 
Higher waste management costs to Local Authorities 
 

The following analysis calculates the aggregate change in costs Local Authorities face depending on the specific 
type of charging policy they offer.  
 

• As expected, the number of Local Authorities which offer “no charge for collection or disposal” reduces given 
that more Local Authorities transfer to “charge for collection not disposal”. Therefore the aggregate cost to the 
reduced number of local authorities who remain under this charging policy will decrease (as in total there are 
now fewer of them). 

 

Tudalen 35



 

15 

• The total cost for those local authorities operating a “charge and collection” policy is zero in both the baseline 
and from issuing guidance as costs are fully recovered. However, as above, the number of Local Authorities 
offering this type of charging policy decreases.  

 

• More of the Local Authorities highlighted above are progressively moving towards “charge for collection not 
disposal” to comply with the regulation, and so the overall total costs under this category increases substantially 
(they can no longer charge for disposal).  

No charge for collection or disposal 
 

A proportion of Local Authorities in the baseline and as evident in the report charge for neither collection nor 
disposal and therefore with the guidance will have the opportunity to save on collection costs as more diverge 
towards collection charge only. The savings to Local Authorities are as follows:  
 
Table 9: Change in Local authority costs from proportion offering no charge for collection or disposal (£m) 

Increase in costs to 

LA's  
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £0.00 -£0.27 -£0.62 -£1.11 -£1.97 -£3.04 -£4.28 -£5.55 -£6.82 -£8.03 -£31.67 

Wales £0.00 -£0.01 -£0.03 -£0.07 -£0.13 -£0.18 -£0.25 -£0.32 -£0.38 -£0.43 -£1.80 

Total £0.00 -£0.28 -£0.65 -£1.18 -£2.09 -£3.22 -£4.53 -£5.87 -£7.19 -£8.46 -£33.48 

* please note negative numbers represent savings to Local Authorities  

The total savings to private-sector Schedule 2 premises is £8.91m for England and £0.29m for Wales.  

 
Charge for collection not disposal 
 

With clearer guidance Local Authorities will face higher costs based firstly on more Schedule 2 waste coming into 
the MSW stream and secondly additional disposal costs for those that previously incorrectly charged for collection 
and disposal from Schedule 2 businesses.  
 
Table 10: Change in Local authority costs from proportion offering charge for collection but not disposal (£m) 

Increase in costs to 

LA's  
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £0.00 £2.46 £5.52 £9.30 £12.52 £14.44 £15.53 £16.45 £17.51 £18.85 £112.59 

Wales £0.00 £0.15 £0.33 £0.47 £0.59 £0.68 £0.70 £0.73 £0.76 £0.80 £5.22 

Total £0.00 £2.61 £5.85 £9.77 £13.11 £15.13 £16.23 £17.18 £18.28 £19.65 £117.81 
 

The net additional cost to Local Authorities from issuing guidance is £81million and £3million for England and 
Wales respectively over the 10 year period in present value terms. From private Schedule 2 premises this equates 
to additional costs of £15m for England and £0.41m for Wales. As stated previously, though these costs have been 
analysed and assessed, they are not included in the final NPV of the IA as they represent redistribution costs from 
commercial waste management operators to Local authorities.  
 
Charge for collection and disposal  
 

No impacts as local authorities recover the full costs of waste management.  
 
Landfill Allowance Scheme  
 

As option 1 would result in waste from the commercial sector entering the MSW stream at a faster rate, the 
additional biodegradable waste going to landfill is 21,811 tonnes for England and 1803 tonnes for Wales. 
 
Table 11: Additional biodegradable tonnage of waste in MSW assumed to be landfilled in England 

Year 
Additional Schedule 2 Waste within the 

MSW stream 

Sent to 

landfill 
% to landfill Biodegradable (68%) England Target 

2012/13 106,916 32,074 30% 21,811 7,459,998 

.  
Table12: Additional biodegradable tonnage of waste in MSW assumed to be landfilled in Wales 

Year 
Additional Schedule 2 Waste 

outside MSW stream 
Sent to landfill % to landfill Biodegradable (61%) Wales Target 

2012/13 6,415 2,956 46% 1,803 470,000 

 

Tudalen 36



 

16 

Local Authorities who have insufficient capacity to divert waste to alternative treatments then landfill would either have to buy 

additional allowances or face fines of £150/tonne in England and £200/tonne in Wales.  
 

GHG disbenefits from earlier shift to LAs 

We have assumed that the treatment of Schedule 2 waste remains the same under either commercial operators or 
LA’s. There is no quantitative evidence available which shows how Schedule 2 waste is treated by commercial 
operators however with sufficient infrastructure and revenue, a higher proportion of the waste could be diverted 
from landfill to treatments higher up in the waste hierarchy in comparison. There are substantial environmental 
benefits from avoided landfill. Every tonne of residual waste diverted from landfill saves approximately 420kg of 
carbon at an environmental benefit of £45 (Landfill Bans model).  
 
Admin Costs 

The guidance will be published on the website and therefore does not incur any substantial additional costs. The 
one off administrative burdens are defined as “administrative activities that businesses are required to conduct in 
order to comply with the information obligations that are being imposed”. 
 

For Option 1 the time it would take to read the guidance would be 1 hour and the hourly cost of the member of staff 
in business completing this is £19.20. The price is therefore 1x£19.20.  

The main admin burden will fall on all 378 Local Authorities in England and Wales resulting in admin costs of 
£7,258. Although most of the customers will rely on their local authority for information, many of the small 
customers like caravan parks and self-caterers will get advice from their trade bodies and the big premises 
(prisons, universities, hospitals and colleges) may also read the guidance fully. Such trade bodies and Schedule 2 
premises account for approximately 2000 businesses and additional admin costs of £38,400. 
 

The total admin costs for Option 1 is £45,658. 
 
Loss to private waste contractors 
 

Private sector waste contractors will be increasingly disadvantaged in the marketplace for handling Schedule 2 
waste, as they are undercut by local authorities who are unable to charge for disposal of the waste. Without being 
able to establish the scale of this cost, as the data is commercially sensitive, this equates to approximately 1,546kt 
for England and 0.07kt for Wales. Such distortion prevents viable businesses from continuing to operate and 
decreases the overall competitive performance of the market.   
 
Table 13: Additional amount of waste outside of municipal waste stream from issuing guidance for England and Wales (000t) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

Schedule 

2 Waste 
0 -48 -105 -170 -213 -232 -226 -215 -206 -203 -1,618 

 
Benefits of Option 1 
 
Transparency Benefits  

Issuing guidance would reduce the number and range of interpretations currently in use. Many local authorities are 
only looking for clarity and are not that concerned about the finer legal points. However, those that have devised 
strategies and invested heavily around alternative interpretations would not be so open to change and may persist 
with their interpretation unless and until a court rules otherwise. 

 
Infrastructure certainty 

The key factor to consider is whether, as the Enviros report states, the facilities currently used by local authorities 
have the capacity to accept the tonnage which is currently managed by commercial operators. The analysis 
calculates an additional 25% of Schedule 2 waste overall entering the MSW stream.  Policy certainty can help LA’s 
forecast future waste arisings and subsequent disposal treatment demands, however a level of long-term 
uncertainty will remain as Schedule 2 customers can opt in and out of local authority services.  
 
Subsidy to Schedule 2 businesses 
 

Businesses of a type listed in Schedule 2 will continue to benefit from having their waste disposal costs paid by the 
taxpayer if they have their waste collected by their local authority, and more businesses may take up this option as 
the guidance makes them aware of their rights. The modelling calculates cumulative savings of £81million and 
£3million for England and Wales respectively. For private-sector Schedule 2 premises this equates to savings of 
£15m for England and £0.41m for Wales. Please see Annex 3 for further detail.  
 

Of which to small firms 
 

The Schedule 2 premises which tend to compose of small firms are self catering accommodation, caravan sites 
and camp sites. Although at consultation stage, the covering letter requested data from businesses to allow the Tudalen 37



 

17 

analysis to improve its assessment of the impact on small firms, none of the responses provided any figures. 
Without therefore information on the business size for each category, we have assumed the proportion attributing 
to small businesses is in the region of 80% - 90%. Applying 85% to each schedule 2 waste category estimates the 
following decrease in costs to small firms.  
 
Table 14: Change in waste management costs to Small Firms for England and Wales 

Increase in costs to 

small firms (£m) 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England -£0.00 -£0.10 -£0.23 -£0.39 -£0.60 -£0.81 -£0.91 -£0.82 -£0.74 -£0.66 -£5.25 

Wales -£0.00 -£0.01 -£0.01 -£0.02 -£0.03 -£0.04 -£0.03 -£0.03 -£0.02 -£0.02 -£0.19 

Total -£0.00 -£0.10 -£0.24 -£0.41 -£0.63 -£0.85 -£0.94 -£0.84 -£0.76 -£0.67 -£5.44 

* please note negative numbers represent an increase in cost to Local Authorities  

 

Option 2 – Amend the Secondary Legislation 

 
Costs of Option 2:  
 
Admin Costs 
 

The admin costs for Option 2 relate to businesses reading and understanding the new legislation. The explanatory 
notes will be published on the website and therefore does not incur any substantial additional costs. The one off 
admin burdens for this option are greater as this guidance would take longer to read; 3 hours therefore the total 
cost of activity for 378 local authorities and 2000 large Schedule 2 premises and trade bodies is £136,973. 
 
Taxpayer no longer pays for the disposal of waste from Schedule 2 businesses 
 

Given that Local Authorities will be able to charge for services similar to those offered by private waste 
management companies; Schedule 2 premises would now cover the disposal costs for the amount of waste they 
generate. The total costs are estimated to be in the region of £251m for England and £14m for Wales. For private-
sector Schedule 2 premises, this equates to £41.51m for England and £0.69m for Wales. Please see Annex 3 for 
the methodology and full breakdown.  
 

Of which to small firms 
 

As stated previously the Schedule 2 premises which tend to compose of small firms are self catering 
accommodation, caravan sites and camp sites. It should be noted that the majority of the small businesses who 
responded to the public consultation agreed that they should pay for their own waste disposal. Applying the same 
proportions as previously, the change in costs to small firms is as follows. 
 

Table 15: Change in waste management costs to Small Firms for England and Wales 

Increase in costs to 

small firms (£m) 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £2.47 £2.53 £2.57 £2.64 £2.70 £2.69 £2.69 £2.69 £2.70 £2.71 £26.4 

Wales £0.08 £0.08 £0.08 £0.09 £0.09 £0.09 £0.09 £0.09 £0.09 £0.09 £0.88 

Total £2.56 £2.61 £2.66 £2.73 £2.79 £2.78 £2.78 £2.78 £2.78 £2.80 £27.3 

 
Benefits of Option 2: 
 

Full Cost Recovery 
 

As stated previously, the amendment of the Secondary legislation will enable Local Authorities to charge for both collection 

and disposal costs for all non-domestic premises but excluding charity shops and reuse organisations. The British Heart 

Foundation stated in the consultation responses they would face an additional cost of £200k per annum if this were to be 

extended to their charity shops as well.  

 

Ultimately the choice of service provider will rest, as previously, with the creator of the waste based on who can provide the 

most appropriate service, however, this time without the distortion of the taxpayer picking up over half the cost of the Local 

Authority service. Should Local Authorities handle this waste, they too would be able to recover all costs. 

 

Local authorities could now recover the full costs of handling the waste they previously dealt with in the baseline. The savings 

are £251m for England and £14m for Wales in present value terms. From private-sector Schedule 2 premises, this equates to 

£41.51m for England and £0.69m for Wales. 

 

Tudalen 38



 

18 

 
Table 16: Additional disposal and collection costs for Schedule 2 waste in England relative to the baseline (£m) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

Landfill Gate Fee -£3.3 -£3.2 -£3.1 -£3.1 -£3.1 -£3.1 -£3.2 -£3.3 -£3.3 -£3.4 -£32.1 

Landfill Tax -£7.1 -£8.2 -£9.1 -£10.2 -£11.3 -£11.4 -£11.7 -£11.8 -£12.1 -£12.3 -£105.3 

Efw -£4.1 -£4.0 -£3.9 -£3.9 -£3.9 -£4.0 -£4.0 -£4.1 -£4.2 -£4.3 -£40.4 

Recycling* -£2.7 -£2.8 -£3.0 -£3.1 -£3.2 -£3.3 -£3.4 -£3.5 -£3.6 -£3.7 -£32.4 

Total Disposal 

Costs 
-£17.2 -£18.2 -£19.2 -£20.3 -£21.5 -£21.9 -£22.3 -£22.7 -£23.3 -£23.6 -£210.2 

Total Collection 

Costs 
-£3.7 -£3.8 -£3.8 -£3.9 -£4.0 -£4.1 -£4.2 -£4.3 -£4.4 -£4.4 -£40.6 

TOTAL -£20.9 -£22.0 -£23.0 -£24.3 -£25.5 -£26.0 -£26.5 -£27.0 -£27.6 -£28.1 -£250.8 

* of which is MRF and composting 

Table 17: Additional disposal and collection costs for Schedule 2 waste in Wales relative to the baseline (£m) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

Landfill Gate Fee -£0.3 -£0.3 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£2.3 

Landfill Tax -£0.6 -£0.6 -£0.7 -£0.8 -£0.8 -£0.8 -£0.8 -£0.8 -£0.7 -£0.7 -£7.3 

Efw -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.0 -£0.4 

Recycling* -£0.1 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£2.0 

Total Disposal 

Costs 
-£1.1 -£1.1 -£1.1 -£1.2 -£1.3 -£1.3 -£1.3 -£1.3 -£1.2 -£1.2 -£12.0 

Total Collection 

Costs 
-£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.2 -£0.3 -£0.3 -£0.3 -£0.3 -£2.4 

TOTAL -£1.3 -£1.3 -£1.4 -£1.4 -£1.5 -£1.5 -£1.5 -£1.5 -£1.5 -£1.4 -£14.4 

 
Polluter Pays Principle 

Legislation covering this area will reflect the polluter pays principle. Schedule 2 waste producers will have greater 
responsibility for waste production and greater choice to use sustainable waste management options. This will yield 
GHG benefits in the form of waste prevention or increasing rates in recycling.  

Please note some of the waste prevention benefits could possibly be slightly reduced should there be perverse 
consequences, such as Schedule 2 premises requiring users to take their rubbish home and thus increasing the 
amount of waste in the domestic waste stream. However, this scenario is considered highly unlikely.  
 

In our analysis we have not factored in waste prevention given the uncertainty around its impact.  To illustrate the 
environmental benefits of incentivising better behaviour please see box below.  

Polluter Pays Principle 

Effect 1: Waste prevention – Assuming a 1% reduction per annum in Schedule 2 waste arisings which 
Local Authorities charge for collection not disposal under the baseline.  

Environmental Benefits: The maximum environmental benefits are the savings from landfill disposal and the 
embedded emissions. The maximum GHG benefits in for the 10 year period come to £3.98m in present value 
terms. 

Financial Savings: This relates to savings in collection and disposal costs from no longer having to manage the 
waste that is being prevented. The savings this would yield range from £0 (if the firm has to invest in certain 
technology in order to achieve such reductions in waste) to £74 plus landfill tax, the most expensive form of 
collection and disposal per tonne of waste. For a 1% reduction in Schedule 2 waste per annum under the baseline, 
the cumulative financial savings are between £0-£8.3m for England and Wales.   

Effect 2: Assuming an additional 1% of the total Schedule 2 waste per annum is recycled 

Environmental Benefits: The saving in embedded emissions from recycling and landfill disposal yield benefits  
of approximately £1.24m in present value terms.   
 

Tudalen 39



 

19 

Financial Savings: The net financial savings from sending more waste for recycling between 2010/11 to 2019/20 is 
£1.95m in present value terms.  Again, this is the difference in collection and disposal costs for recycling relative to 
landfill.  

 
Transparency Benefits  

Similar to Option 1 there are greater transparency benefits from amending the legislation. More clearly worded and 
easily understood legislation would lead to fewer disputes over interpretation between authorities and their 
customers. 

Local accountability 

Local authorities will be able to choose whether or not to charge for collection and/or disposal, giving them the 
flexibility to support local social and private enterprise, and ensure best use of local budgets in a way that reflects 
the priorities of local people.  Local taxpayers would have a say in whether their money should be used to support 
non-domestic waste disposal, which they do not currently have. 

Infrastructure certainty 

There would also be greater transparency of budgets for the local authorities and publicly funded Schedule 2 
organisations. Local Authorities would have a better understanding of their longer-term liabilities, improving their 
ability to estimate current and future waste arisings and therefore be more likely to invest in the correct levels of 
infrastructure.  
 
Other Benefits 

Market distortions caused by local authorities being unable to charge for disposal would be removed. Hidden 
subsidies in the form of free waste disposal encourage waste creation as the benefits to business for every tonne 
of waste becomes greater than the cost of disposal. This also leads to the crowding out effect as private sector 
waste operators are adversely affected by the taxpayer picking up the cost of disposal when premises choose 
Local Authority waste services. 

 Finally the option also increases the potential for greater economic efficiency for both local authorities and publicly 
funded Schedule 2 organisations. Increasing competition should generate lower prices and encourage more 
environmentally efficient treatment of waste.  

 

Risks and Assumptions 

The main risk is whether Local Authorities will have sufficient infrastructure to deal with the additional Schedule 2 
waste.  Such incapacity could drive more of the additional waste to landfill and therefore result in higher disposal 
costs than estimated in this analysis. However, option 2 will remove the main incentive for large premises to 
choose Local Authority waste services. 

The main key assumptions regarding the analysis were our in-house projections for waste growth and the 
proportion that is assumed to be landfilled for Schedule 2 waste. If we were to change these assumptions the 
range in the waste management costs to Local Authorities over the full 10 year period is as follows. 
 
Table 18: Sensitivity analysis results 

 England (£m) Wales (£m) 

Total waste management 

Costs (£m) 
Standard 

0% Waste 

Growth 
100% to landfill Standard 

0% Waste 

Growth 
100% to landfill 

Option 1 80.92 79.04 165.82 3.42 3.93 9.46 

Option 2 -250.8 -246.6 -398.6 -14.56 -14.35 -£24.8 

 

Direct costs and benefits to business calculations (following OIOO methodology) 
 
One-In, One-Out 
 

Fees and charges will be out of scope, except where they are being increased because of additional regulatory 
activity.  Where the scope of fees and charges are unchanged but the levels are moving from subsidised to full cost 
recovery they should not be affected by One-in, One-Out. Conversely, where more efficient regulatory activity leads 
to lower fees and charges these can count as “Outs”. 
 

Local authorities are not funded by central government for the disposal of Schedule 2 waste, and so these costs 
are borne by local taxpayers.  Therefore, as confirmed by the Better Regulation Executive, this is not applicable to 
the Controlled Waste Regulations as the power given to local authorities is to charge a fee for a service and the 
policy option is moving from a subsidised fee structure to a full cost recovery one.  Businesses are under no 
obligation to get their waste disposal service from the council. 

Tudalen 40



 

20 

 

Summary and preferred option with description of implementation plan 
 
Table19: Distribution of costs 

Option Who is collecting S2 waste? 
Who is paying for the 

disposal of the S2 waste? 

Who is paying for the 

collection of the S2 waste? 

1) Issue 

Guidance 

Increasingly LA’s as situation made 

more explicit through guidance  
Taxpayers S2 Premises  

2) Secondary 

Legislation 

LAs or Commercial Operators, 

depending on who offers more cost-

effective service in individual 

situations 

S2 Premises S2 Premises  

 
Table 20: Summary of Costs and Benefits 

Option Costs  Benefits 

 
1) Issue guidance 

 

LAs incur additional maximum waste management 

costs of £81million and £3million for England and 

Wales respectively. These are transfer costs and 

therefore are not included in the final NPV.  

 

Costs of issuing guidance - £0.05m 

 

 

Transparency Benefits 

 

Infrastructure investment due 

to policy certainty. 

 
2) Secondary 

Legislation 

 

Recovery of cost in present value terms of £251m 

for England and £14m for Wales in present value 

terms. These are transfer costs and therefore are not 

included in the final NPV.  

 

Cost of amending secondary legislation - £0.14m 

 

Transparency Benefits- Clearer 

guidance, leading to fewer 

disputes and less confusion 

 

Infrastructure certainty 

 

Imposing PPP correctly 

 

Removal of market distortions, 

creating greater economic 

efficiency 

 

 

Tudalen 41



 

21 

Specific Impact Tests for preferred policy choice: Option 2 - Amend Secondary Legislation  
Equality Impact Assessment 
The impact on Equalities of the proposed changes to the Regulations have been considered and found not to be 
relevant.  The changes concern the power of authorities to charge institutions for waste disposal and therefore 
have no impact on individuals. 
 
Competition Assessment 
Removing the subsidy local authorities are required to provide by Law on waste disposal to ensure a level playing 
field for commercial operators.   
 
Small Firms Impact Tests 
The majority of ‘small firms’ likely to be affected by the proposed change of the Regulations are in the self-catering 
holiday accommodation and childcare (pre-school) categories.  We believe that the majority of these are currently 
recipients of local authority waste services so potentially could see the greatest impact on their budgets, if local 
authorities choose to charge them for waste disposal.  We have no data on the additional costs potentially incurred 
by these sectors, although we sought further information as part of the public consultation. Small firms who 
responded to the consultation generally agreed that a public subsidy of their operating costs was not sustainable. 
Please note that for indicative purposes, the analysis does provide an estimation of the overall costs to small firms.  
To repeat, businesses are required by law to pay for their waste services but those that fall under Schedule 2 and 
use Local Authority waste services are currently receiving free waste disposal, paid for by the taxpayer, which they 
would lose under this proposal. 
 
Greenhouse Gas Impact Assessment 
Landfill tax incentivises both sectors to increase recycling and recovery operations and reduce landfill.  Public and 
private sector waste managers will be subject to the same requirements to collect key recyclables separately from 
the residual waste stream under the revised Waste Framework Directive.  Therefore we consider that any transfer 
of waste between the public and private sectors will have minimal impact on GHG emissions. 
However, by allowing local authorities to recoup the full costs of handling Schedule 2 waste, we expect that many 
will be able to offer an improved recycling service to their current Schedule 2 customers.  Removing the distorting 
effect of the current subsidy will also encourage Schedule 2 customers to seek out cost-effective recycling services 
from the private sector where their Local Authority is unable to meet their requirements.   Overall, therefore, there 
may be a small positive impact on GHG emissions. 

 

Wider Environmental Issues Impact Assessment 

There are no wider environmental issues arising from the proposed change to the Regulations.  The changes may 
cause a movement from one service provider to another but the laws governing waste management apply equally 
to private contractors and local authorities. 
 
Health and Well-being Impact Test  
Local authorities will retain the duty to collect from Schedule 2 premises, if requested, so public health will not be 
compromised. The proposed changes to the Regulations have no impact on the Health and well-being of service 
recipients or providers.  The laws governing Health and Safety and the management of waste apply to whoever is 
providing the service.   
 
Human Right Impact Assessment 
The proposed changes have no direct impact on Human Rights. 
 
Justice Impact Test 
The proposed changes will make the Regulations more complete, remove the opportunity for variation in 
interpretation, reduce the need for legal challenge and ensure potential customers have a clear understanding of 
the services they can expect from their local authority at no additional cost.  
 
Rural Proofing Impact Test 
The duty on a local authority to make arrangements to collect waste falling under Schedule 2, if asked, has been 
retained in the proposed new Regulations to ensure that those in remote rural areas can be sure their waste will be 
collected even if private waste contactors refuse to collect from remote areas. 
 
Sustainable Development Impact Test 
The proposed changes are expected to foster the principles of sustainable development,  by requiring Schedule 2 
Institutions that use local authority services to pay for disposal of their waste they will be, for the first time, 
incentivised to reduce the amount of waste they produce (the highest aspiration of the waste hierarchy). 

 

20100702 
sd-impact-proforma.doc

 

Tudalen 42



 

22 

 

Annex 1: Post Implementation Review (PIR) Plan 
. 

Basis of the review:  

Statutory duty to review forms part of the legislation. This is set for 2017, five years after the regulations come 

into force. 

 

Review objective:  

A proportionate check that the regulation is operating as expected. 

Review approach and rationale:  

Scan of stakeholder views, including local authorities and "Schedule 2" customers, to establish whether they 
have any concerns over the interpretation or application of any aspect of the regulations.  We consider that 
this will be sufficient to allow us identify any perverse outcomes and to 'fine-tune' the regulations, given that 
it will only be 5 years since the extensive consultation process on introducing the regulations. 

Baseline:  

The baseline is set out in the main body of the impact assessment. 

Success criteria 

We will consider the regulations to be successful if they have created a level-playing field for local 
authorities and commerical waste contractors to compete for business.  We will revisit the rationale for 
exempting charity shops, reuse organisations, and premises used for public meetings from waste disposal 
costs to ensure that they are still producing negligable amounts of waste and that there is no widespread 
abuse of the exemption. 

Monitoring information arrangements:  

We plan to survey local authorities in 2016 to determine how the waste is being managed, followed by 
informal stakeholder engagement to get their views on how the new legislation is working and whether any 
further changes are needed. 

Reasons for not planning a review 

  N/A 

 

 
 

 

 

Tudalen 43



 

23 

 

Annex 2: 2007/08 Schedule 2 waste breakdown for England and Wales 
 
Table A2-1: 2007/08 Schedule 2 waste arisings split for England per premise 

Schedule 2 Premises Split 

Total 

Within 

MSW 

stream 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

in municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to be 

currently 

outside of 

municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

in municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

outside of 

municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

NHS Hospitals 7% 81,079 5,766 75,313 7% 93% 

Private Hospitals 0% 5,173 1,066 4,107 21% 79% 

Residential Hostels 0% 2,238 1,047 1,191 47% 53% 

Care Homes 10% 106,686 20,412 86,274 19% 81% 

Child care facilities (pre-school) 4% 46,035 13,722 32,314 30% 70% 

LEA Schools 24% 261,508 173,351 88,157 66% 34% 

Private Schools 2% 19,355 3,711 15,643 19% 81% 

Further Education Colleges 14% 154,542 83,818 70,725 54% 46% 

Universities 23% 251,088 135,624 115,464 54% 46% 

Self Catering Accommodation 3% 33,084 33,084 0 100% 0% 

Caravan Sites 4% 46,980 21,616 25,364 46% 54% 

Campsites 2% 18,636 8,559 10,077 46% 54% 

Penal Institutions 4% 41,609 11,919 29,689 29% 71% 

Charity Shops 1% 14178 6,695 7,483 47% 53% 

  1,082,191 520,390 561,801 48% 52% 

Source: Enviros Consulting Ltd 2009 Understanding current management arrangements for Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste Regulations 1992 waste 
(WR0308) Defra  
 

Table A2-2: 2007/08 Schedule 2 waste arisings split for Wales per premise 

Schedule 2 Premises Split 

Total 

Within 

MSW 

stream 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

in municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to be 

currently 

outside of 

municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

in municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

Amount 

estimated to 

be currently 

outside of 

municipal 

waste stream 

(tonnes) 

NHS Hospitals 10% 6,633 823 5,810 12% 88% 

Private Hospitals 0% 134 27 107 20% 80% 

Residential Hostels 0% 142 71 71 50% 50% 

Care Homes 10% 6,709 403 6,306 6% 94% 

Child care facilities (pre-school) 2% 1,354 515 839 38% 62% 

LEA Schools 26% 16,542 11,665 4,877 71% 29% 

Private Schools 0% 320 76 244 24% 76% 

Further Education Colleges 15% 9,712 7,325 2,386 75% 25% 

Universities 26% 16,965 8,584 8,381 51% 49% 

Self Catering Accommodation 1% 708 708 0 100% 0% 

Caravan Sites 3% 2,148 1,074 1,074 50% 50% 

Campsites 1% 816 408 408 50% 50% 

Penal Institutions 2% 1,119 312 807 28% 72% 

Charity Shops 1% 822 367 455 45% 55% 

  64,124 32,358 31,765 50% 50% 

Source: Enviros Consulting Ltd 2009 Understanding current management arrangements for Schedule 2 of the Controlled Waste Regulations 1992 waste 
(WR0308) Defra  

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 44



 

24 

 

Annex 3: Impact on Private Schedule 2 Premises 
 

To calculate the impact to private schedule 2 premises, to begin with assumptions on the public and private 
proportions for some Schedule 2 premises needed to be made. As per table 19, for the small proportion of 
Schedule 2 premises where there is no information available on the split even after requests at consultation stage, 
a standard 50:50 estimate has been used.  
  
Table A3-1: Public private split for Schedule 2 Premise 

Public/Private Year 

Public NHS Hospitals 

Private Private Hospitals 

50% Private Residential Hostels 

50% Private Care Homes 

50% Private Child care facilities (pre-school) 

Public LEA Schools 

Private Private Schools 

Public Further Education Colleges 

Public Universities 

Private Self Catering Accommodation 

Private Caravan Sites 

Private Campsites 

Public Penal Institutions 

 
The proportion of Schedule 2 waste in the baseline for England and Wales which is private is 0.65mt and 0.02mt 
respectively.  
 
Table A3-2 Amount of private sector Schedule 2 waste for England and Wales within MSW stream (tonnes) 

Year 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 

Private Hospitals 795 832 876 925 980 1039 1103 1172 1245 1324 

Residential Hostels 386 404 425 449 476 504 536 569 605 643 

Care Homes 6706 7023 7392 7808 8267 8766 9306 9885 10506 11169 

Child care facilities  4587 4803 5056 5341 5654 5996 6365 6761 7186 7640 

Private Schools 2615 2738 2882 3044 3223 3418 3628 3854 4096 4355 

Self Catering 

Accommodation 
21775 21716 21770 21901 22083 22301 22546 22810 23089 23377 

Caravan Sites 14621 15311 16117 17024 18023 19112 20288 21552 22906 24352 

Campsites 5366 5619 5914 6247 6614 7013 7445 7909 8406 8936 

Schedule 2 Waste 56,850 58,446 60,433 62,740 65,320 68,150 71,217 74,512 78,038 81,795 

 

Private Costs to business from Option 1 
 

The total saving to private Schedule 2 premises from Option is £15m for England and £0.41m for Wales. Please 
see below for breakdown.  

No charge for collection and disposal 

Fewer local authorities will offer a free service and thus those Schedule 2 premises previously benefiting from this 
will now face collection costs.  
 

Table A3-3: Amount of private sector schedule 2 waste entering the MSW stream for England and Wales (tonnes) 

Increase in costs to 

S2 Premises 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £0.00 £0.11 £0.27 £0.45 £0.65 £0.87 £1.15 £1.47 £1.80 £2.14 £8.91 

Wales £0.00 £0.00 £0.01 £0.01 £0.02 £0.03 £0.04 £0.05 £0.06 £0.07 £0.29 

Total £0.00 £0.11 £0.28 £0.46 £0.67 £0.90 £1.19 £1.52 £1.86 £2.21 £9.20 Tudalen 45



 

25 

 

Charge for collection not disposal 

With the clarification more schedule 2 businesses where possible will transfer their business to local authorities and 
thus the additional disposal costs local authorities now face would have previously been paid by schedule 2 
premises in the baseline. 
 

Table A3-4: Amount of private sector schedule 2 waste entering the MSW stream for England and Wales (tonnes) 

Increase in costs to 

S2 Premises 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £0.00 -£0.38 -£0.83 -£1.38 -£2.05 -£2.74 -£3.37 -£3.84 -£4.37 -£4.92 -£23.88 

Wales £0.00 -£0.00 -£0.03 -£0.05 -£0.07 -£0.09 -£0.10 -£0.11 -£0.12 -£0.13 -£0.70 

Total £0.00 -£0.39 -£0.86 -£1.39 -£2.12 -£2.83 -£3.42 -£3.95 -£4.49 -£5.05 -£24.49 

 

Charge for collection and disposal  
 

No impact on business for the proportion of Local Authorities which continue to charge for disposal or collection as 
would be the case in the commercial sector.  
 
Costs to business from Option 2 
 

By amending the legislation, local authorities will be able to compete with private waste operators on a level playing 
field having the choice to charge for both collection and disposal if not previously done so. For those Local 
Authorities previously offering a specific charging service, the additional costs to private Schedule 2 premises only 
is £41.51m for England and £0.69m for Wales. 
 
No charge for collection and disposal 
  

Table A3-5: Additional costs to private Schedule 2 premises (£m) for England and Wales 

Increase in costs to 

S2 Premises 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £1.94 £1.96 £1.98 £2.01 £2.05 £2.05 £2.05 £2.05 £2.06 £2.07 £20.22 

Wales £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.07 £0.07 £0.63 

Total £2.00 £2.02 £2.04 £2.07 £2.11 £2.11 £2.11 £2.11 £2.13 £2.14 £20.85 

 
Charge for collection not disposal 
 

Table A3-6: Additional costs to private Schedule 2 premises (£m) for England and Wales 

Increase in costs to 

S2 Premises 
2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total 

England £1.83 £1.92 £2.00 £2.10 £2.19 £2.20 £2.22 £2.24 £2.27 £2.31 £21.29 

Wales £0.06 £0.06 £0.06 £0.07 £0.07 £0.07 £0.07 £0.07 £0.07 £0.07 £0.06 

Total £1.89 £1.98 £2.06 £2.17 £2.26 £2.27 £2.29 £2.31 £2.34 £2.38 £21.35 

 
Charge for collection and disposal  
 

No impact on business for the proportion of Local Authorities which continue to charge for disposal or collection as 
would be the case in the commercial sector. 
 

 

Tudalen 46



Theodore Huckle QC/CF
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol
Counsel General

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

Ffacs * Fax 029 2089 8522

correspondence.Counsel.general@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Eich cyf/Your ref 
Ein cyf/Our ref

David Melding AM 

Chair of the Constitutional and 
Legislative Affairs Committee 

clacommittee@wales.gov.uk

Dear David 

Consultation on a Separate Legal Jurisdiction for Wales

As you know, the Welsh Government has committed to holding a public consultation on a 
Separate Legal Jurisdiction for Wales. The consultation is intended to inform the Welsh 
Government’s evidence to Part II of the Silk Commission, which will look at the present 
constitutional settlement in relation to the National Assembly for Wales.

On 27 March, I announced the launch of the consultation in a statement to the Assembly. 
Attached to this letter is a copy of the consultation for your consideration. The consultation 
will be open for a 12-week period; your response to this would be very much welcomed. 
Should you require any further information, please contact the Welsh Government’s 
Constitutional Policy team, at ConstitutionalPolicy@Wales.GSI.gov.uk. 

Yours Sincerely,

Theodore Huckle QC
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol
Counsel General

27 March 2012

Eitem 4.1

Tudalen 47



Llywodraeth Cymru

Dogfen Ymgynghori

Dyddiad cyhoeddi: 27 Mawrth 2012
Camau i’w cymryd: Ymatebion erbyn 19 Mehefin 2012 

Rhif: WG-15109

Awdurdodaeth Gyfreithiol 
ar Wahân ar gyfer Cymru 

Tudalen 48



Trosolwg  
Diben yr ymgynghoriad hwn yw holi eich barn am:

 

Sut i ymateb  

Rhagor o wybodaeth a dogfennau cysylltiedig  
Gellir gwneud cais am fersiynau o’r ddogfen hon 
mewn print bras, mewn Braille neu mewn ieithoedd 
eraill.

Manylion cysylltu 

4ydd Llawr

Diogelu data  
Sut y byddwn yn defnyddio’r farn a’r wybodaeth a 
roddwch inni.

Tudalen 49



Rhagair – Prif Weinidog Cymru a’r Cwnsler Cyffredinol 

Mae natur gyfansoddiadol y Deyrnas Unedig wedi newid yn sylweddol er pan 
ddatganolwyd pwerau i Gymru, yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon ym 1999. 
 
Yng Nghymru, mae’r prif newidiadau wedi digwydd mewn camau clir. Yn gyntaf, 
datganoli pwerau gweithredol i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ym 1999. Yn ail, 
gwahanu Llywodraeth Cymru yn gyfreithiol oddi wrth Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
yn 2007 a chael pwerau i basio Mesurau. Yn drydydd, rhoi pwerau i’r Cynulliad basio 
deddfwriaeth sylfaenol ym mhob maes datganoledig yn dilyn y bleidlais Ie yn 
refferendwm 2011. 
 
Gyda’r newidiadau hyn cafodd ein sefydliadau democrataidd newydd – Llywodraeth 
Cymru a’r Cynulliad – y pwerau angenrheidiol i ddatblygu, gweithredu a chraffu ar 
bolisi yn y meysydd datganoledig. Ond, yn anochel, gall hyn gael effaith fwy 
pellgyrhaeddol – ar y gymdeithas sifil yng Nghymru, ar y sawl sy’n lobïo am 
newidiadau cymdeithasol neu economaidd, ar aelodau’r cyhoedd ac, yn bennaf oll 
yn y cyd-destun hwn, ar gyfreithiau a system gyfreithiol Cymru. 
 
Yn ddiweddar mae Llywodraeth y Deyrnas Unedig wedi penodi Comisiwn ar 
Ddatganoli yng Nghymru o dan gadeiryddiaeth Paul Silk, cyn Glerc Cynulliad 
Cenedlaethol Cymru. Fel rhan o’i waith bydd y Comisiwn yn ystyried pwerau’r 
sefydliadau datganoledig, ac yn enwedig faterion sy’n ymwneud â ffiniau’r setliad 
datganoli yng Nghymru. Bydd Llywodraeth Cymru’n cyflwyno tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig 
i’r Comisiwn maes o law. Bydd canfyddiadau’r ymgynghoriad hwn yn cyfrannu at y 
dystiolaeth honno. 
 
Ar hyn o bryd mae unrhyw ddeddfwriaeth a gaiff ei phasio ar gyfer Cymru, boed 
hynny gan y Cynulliad, Gweinidogion Cymru, y Senedd yn San Steffan neu 
Weinidogion Llywodraeth y Deyrnas Unedig, yn dod yn rhan o gyfraith Cymru a 
Lloegr. Mae hyn oherwydd bod Cymru a Lloegr yn rhannu’r un awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol, a bod un system o lysoedd, barnwyr a phroffesiynau cyfreithiol wedi 
datblygu’n nodwedd neilltuol o’r awdurdodaeth honno. 
 
Yn anorfod, mae datganoli pwerau i Lywodraeth Cymru a’r Cynulliad yn golygu y 
bydd rhagor o gyfreithiau neilltuol Gymreig yn gymwys yng Nghymru yn y dyfodol. 
Mae hyd yn oed mwy o gyfle i hynny ddigwydd ar ôl y bleidlais Ie yn y refferendwm y 
llynedd. Oherwydd hyn, daeth yn bryd ystyried a ddylid cael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol 
ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru ai peidio. 
 
Mae hwn yn ymgynghoriad dilys. Ni ellir honni ar unrhyw gyfrif mai dim ond un 
canlyniad posibl sydd i’r trafodaethau. Rydym yn awyddus i’r holl ddadleuon o blaid 
ac yn erbyn gael eu gwyntyllu a’u hystyried yn drwyadl, er mwyn cael dealltwriaeth 
glir o’r holl fanteision a’r anfanteision posibl. Mae’n glir bod modd cael 
awdurdodaethau ar wahân mewn Teyrnas Unedig – mae gan yr Alban a Gogledd 
Iwerddon eisoes eu hawdurdodaethau eu hunain, sydd ar wahân i awdurdodaeth 
Cymru a Lloegr. Ond, er ein bod wedi casglu llawer o wybodaeth am nodweddion 
awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol, rydym yn agored ein meddwl ai symud tuag at 
awdurdodaeth ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru fyddai’r ffordd orau ymlaen. 

Tudalen 50



A dyna pam yr ydym yn lansio’r ymgynghoriad hwn. Gwyddom fod awdurdodaeth ar 
wahân ar gyfer Cymru eisoes yn bwnc trafod mewn cylchoedd cyfreithiol a bod 
Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad wrthi’n cynnal 
ymchwiliad i’r mater. Rydym yn croesawu’r gwaith sydd ar y gweill ac yn dymuno 
adeiladu ar hynny trwy’r ymgynghoriad hwn. 
 
Edrychwn ymlaen at dderbyn eich barn chi ar y materion sydd wedi’u nodi yn y papur 
ymgynghori. Os bydd angen, fe gynhaliwn ymgynghoriad arall yn nes ymlaen i roi 
ystyriaeth fanylach i faterion penodol sy’n codi o’r ymatebion. 

Y GWIR ANRH. CARWYN JONES AC  THEODORE HUCKLE CF 

Prif Weinidog Cymru      Cwnsler Cyffredinol 

Tudalen 51



Pwrpas 

Yn y refferendwm a gynhaliwyd ym mis Mawrth 2011, pleidleisiodd pobl Cymru o 
blaid rhoi rhagor o bwerau deddfu i Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru.  
 
Canlyniad hynny oedd bod y darpariaethau yn Neddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 sy’n 
galluogi’r Cynulliad i basio deddfwriaeth sylfaenol (a elwir yn Ddeddfau’r Cynulliad) 
ym mhob un o’r meysydd datganoledig, wedi eu dwyn i effaith ym mis Mai y llynedd.  
 
Ymhlith pethau eraill mae hyn yn golygu nad oes raid cael cydsyniad Senedd y 
Deyrnas Unedig, bellach, cyn y caiff y Cynulliad ddeddfu yn y meysydd datganoledig 
hynny.  
 
Erbyn hyn mae’r p!er gan y Cynulliad i basio Deddfau’r Cynulliad, sy’n dod yn 
gyfraith pan fydd Ei Mawrhydi yn rhoi Cydsyniad Brenhinol iddynt. O fewn ei bwerau 
caiff y Cynulliad, trwy gyfrwng Deddf, wneud unrhyw beth y gallai un o Ddeddfau 
Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig ei wneud.  
 
Mae Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig yn sofran ac mae’n cadw’r p!er i ddeddfu ar unrhyw 
fater yng Nghymru. Fodd bynnag mae confensiwn na fydd Senedd y Deyrnas 
Unedig, fel rheol, yn deddfu ar fater datganoledig yng Nghymru heb gydsyniad y 
Cynulliad1. 
 
Oherwydd mai un awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol yw Cymru a Lloegr, mae’r cyfreithiau a 
wneir gan y Cynulliad neu gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig yn dal yn rhan o gyfraith 
Cymru a Lloegr, hyd yn oed os mai dim ond yng Nghymru y bwriedir iddynt fod yn 
gymwys. Mae’r sefyllfa, o ran hynny, yn wahanol yn yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon 
gan eu bod hwy’n awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol ar wahân. Felly, er enghraifft, dim ond 
rhychwantu’r Alban y mae Deddfau Senedd yr Alban ac nid ydynt yn rhan o gyfraith 
unrhyw diriogaeth arall yn y Deyrnas Unedig.  
 
Ar ôl y refferendwm datganoli ym 1997, ac yn arbennig yn sgil y refferendwm 
diweddaraf yng Nghymru ar bwerau deddfu’r Cynulliad, bu llawer o drafod a ddylai 
Cymru fod yn awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ai peidio. 
 
Ar 7 Hydref 2011, gwnaeth Prif Weinidog Cymru ddatganiad ysgrifenedig i’r 
Cynulliad yn cyflwyno bwriad Llywodraeth Cymru i lansio trafodaeth gyhoeddus ar y 
mater.  
 
Diben yr ymgynghoriad hwn yw ceisio barn pobl ynghylch: 
 

! ystyr y term “awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân”; 

! a oes rhyw nodweddion sy’n hanfodol er mwyn cael awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân ac, os felly, beth ydynt; 

                                               
1
 Memorandwm Cyd-ddealltwriaeth a Chytundebau Atodol rhwng Llywodraeth y DU, Gweinidogion yr 

Alban, Gweinidogion Cymru a Phwyllgor Gweithredol Gogledd Iwerddon – Mehefin 2011.  

1 Tudalen 52



! beth yw canlyniadau posibl cael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar 
gyfer Cymru; a 

! beth fyddai manteision ac anfanteision posibl cael 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru 

 
Wrth ateb y cwestiynau yn y papur ymgynghori hwn, gofynnir ichi roi hesymau dros 
eich atebion, gan gyfeirio’n benodol at yr hyn a dybiwch chi fyddai canlyniadau, 
manteision ac anfanteision posibl awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru. 

2 Tudalen 53



Hanes 
 
Cyn i Edward y Cyntaf, Brenin Lloegr, oresgyn Cymru ym 1282-3 roedd Cymru a 
Lloegr yn wledydd ar wahân a chanddynt gyfreithiau a thraddodiadau cyfreithiol 
gwahanol. Ym 1284 cyflwynodd Statud Rhuddlan system cyfraith gyffredin Lloegr i 
Gymru, er bod rhai gwahaniaethau’n dal yn y gyfraith sifil. Roedd y gwahaniaethau 
hyn yn cynnwys yr arfer Cymreig o setlo dyledion trwy gyflafareddu a’r rheolau 
etifeddiaeth, a oedd yn golygu bod tir yn cael ei rannu’n gyfartal rhwng meibion y 
perchennog ar ôl iddo farw yn hytrach na’i fod yn mynd i’r mab hynaf.  
 
Unwyd awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol Cymru a Lloegr gan Ddeddfau Cyfreithiau yng 
Nghymru 1536 a 1542 a greodd awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyffredin ledled Cymru gan 
olygu mai dim ond cyfraith Lloegr oedd yn cael ei gymhwyso. Diddymwyd y 
cyfreithiau Cymreig a oedd ar ôl. O dan y Deddfau newydd, roedd Cymru’n cael ei 
chynrychioli yn y Senedd a sefydlwyd system newydd o lysoedd yng Nghymru, o’r 
enw Llysoedd y Sesiwn Fawr.  
 
Roedd y Sesiwn Fawr yn cael ei gweinyddu ar wahân i lysoedd Lloegr ac roedd yn 
delio ag achosion troseddol a sifil. Roedd yn eistedd ddwywaith y flwyddyn ym mhob 
un o siroedd Cymru (ac eithrio Sir Fynwy, a oedd yn rhan o system Lloegr). Fodd 
bynnag, cyfraith Lloegr oedd Llysoedd y Sesiwn Fawr yn ei chymhwyso ac roeddent 
yn cael eu cynnal yn Saesneg yn unig (er bod cyfieithwyr yn cael eu defnyddio yn 
aml). Ychydig o’r barnwyr oedd yn Gymry, ac roedd yr holl gyfreithwyr a barnwyr yn 
gweithio yn Lloegr hefyd. 
 

Heddiw 
 
Cafodd Llysoedd y Sesiwn Fawr eu diddymu gan Ddeddf Tymhorau’r Gyfraith 1830, 
ac ymgorfforwyd Cymru yn system Lloegr fel cylchdaith Cymru a Chaer. Daeth 
Cymru’n ardal weinyddol ar wahân o Wasanaeth Llysoedd Ei Mawrhydi (sef 
Gwasanaeth Llysoedd a Thribiwnlysoedd Ei Mawrhydi (HMCTS) erbyn hyn) yn ei 
hawl ei hunan yn 2007, tra ymunodd Caer â rhanbarth Gogledd-orllewin Lloegr. 

Erbyn heddiw, mae Cymru’n rhan o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol Cymru a Lloegr, sef un 
o dair awdurdodaeth y Deyrnas Unedig. Cadwodd yr Alban awdurdodaeth ar wahân 
o dan delerau’r cytuniad oedd yn ei huno â Chymru a Lloegr ac yn creu gwladwriaeth 
newydd Prydain Fawr. Bu gan Ogledd Iwerddon awdurdodaeth ar wahân hefyd ers 
ei ffurfio’n rhan neilltuol o’r Deyrnas Unedig ym 1921. 
 
Bu gogwydd tuag at ddatganoli yn system y llysoedd dros y blynyddoedd diwethaf 
ac, erbyn hyn, mae’r llysoedd bron i gyd, gan gynnwys y Llys Apêl, yn eistedd yng 
Nghymru o leiaf beth o’r amser. 

3 Tudalen 54



Nid yw’r cyfrifoldeb am y llysoedd, na’r rhan fwyaf o’r swyddogaethau gweinyddu 
cyfiawnder, wedi’u datganoli i Gymru. Fodd bynnag, mae rhai swyddogaethau ym 
maes gweinyddu cyfiawnder wedi’u datganoli. Mae gan y Cynulliad b!er i greu 
tribiwnlysoedd newydd2, ac mae Gweinidogion Cymru yn arfer swyddogaethau (e.e. 
i benodi barnwyr ac aelodau eraill) ar gyfer rhai tribiwnlysoedd sy’n eistedd yng 
Nghymru3. Gweinidogion Cymru sy’n gyfrifol hefyd am y Gwasanaeth Cynghori a 
Chynorthwyo Llys i Blant a Theuluoedd yng Nghymru (CAFCASS Cymru).  

                                               
2
 Er enghraifft, Tribiwnlys y Gymraeg o dan Fesur y Gymraeg (Cymru) 2011 

3
 Gweler adroddiad Pwyllgor Cymreig y Cyngor Cyfiawnder Gweinyddol a Thribiwnlysoedd: 

“Adolygiad o Dribiwnlysoedd sy'n Gweithredu yng Nghymru” 

4 Tudalen 55



Beth yw ystyr y term “awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol”? 
 
Mae “awdurdodaeth” yn derm sy’n gallu golygu gwahanol bethau mewn gwahanol 
gyd-destunau. Gellir defnyddio’r term i ddisgrifio awdurdod, yn enwedig awdurdod 
cyfreithiol, dros faes, pwnc neu berson. Yng nghyd-destun llysoedd, er enghraifft, 
gellir ei ddefnyddio i ddisgrifio’r mathau o achosion y mae gan lys yr hawl i 
benderfynu arnynt neu i esbonio a oes gan y llys hawl i wrando ar apelau 
(awdurdodaeth apelau). 
 
Fodd bynnag yn y papur ymgynghori hwn defnyddir y term ‘awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol’ 
i gyfeirio at y cysyniad o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol genedlaethol yn yr ystyr bod yr 
Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon, ar hyn o bryd, yn awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol sydd ar 
wahân i’w gilydd ac ar wahân i awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol Cymru a Lloegr.  
 
Yn y papur hwn rydym yn gofyn beth y mae awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol (yn yr ystyr 
hwn) yn ei olygu i bobl, a oes rhaid cael rhyw nodweddion hanfodol cyn y gellir 
cydnabod awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân, a pha ganlyniadau a allai ddeillio o 
gael y math hwnnw o awdurdodaeth.  
 
Nodweddion allweddol Awdurdodaeth Gyfreithiol ar Wahân 
 
Gall fod yn ddefnyddiol ystyried a oes rhai nodweddion allweddol yn dueddol o 
berthyn i awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân. 
 
Wrth geisio amlinellu nodweddion hanfodol awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân, mae 
tair elfen allweddol yn cael eu nodi fel rheol4:  
 
 a Tiriogaeth ddiffiniedig; gyda 

 b  Corff neilltuol o gyfreithiau; a  

  c  System gyfreithiol ar wahân – pethau fel deddfwrfa, llysoedd, barnwriaeth 
  a phroffesiynau cyfreithiol.  

 
Y nodweddion allweddol hynny yng nghyd-destun Cymru 

 
a. Tiriogaeth ddiffiniedig 
 
Mae dau brif ddiffiniad o “Gymru” sy’n awgrymu bod yna eisoes diriogaeth 
ddiffiniedig, rhesymol ganfyddadwy ar gyfer Cymru.  
 
Mae’r diffiniadau hyn i’w gweld yn Atodlen 1 i Ddeddf Ddehongli 1978 (a seilir, yn 
bennaf, ar arwynebedd tir Cymru) ac adran 158 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 
(sydd hefyd yn cynnwys y dyfroedd tiriogaethol o amgylch Cymru).  
 
1. A ydych yn cytuno y byddai tiriogaeth ddaearyddol ddiffiniedig yn nodwedd 
hanfodol ar gyfer awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru? 

                                               
4
 Er enghraifft, Syr Roderick Evans a’r Athro Iwan Davies yn eu tystiolaeth i Gomisiwn Richard;  yr 

Athro Keith Patchett, ‘Welsh Law’, erthygl yn Agenda - cylchgrawn y Sefydliad Materion Cymreig, 
Gaeaf 2007-8; Adroddiad Confensiwn Cymru Gyfan, paragraff 3.9.15;  Jones a Williams, ‘Wales as a 
Jurisdiction’, Public Law Journal, 2004. 

5 Tudalen 56



1.1 Yn eich barn chi, at ddibenion awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer 
Cymru, pa diriogaeth ddylid ei dewis – “Cymru” yn ôl diffiniad Deddf Ddehongli 1978 
neu yn ôl diffiniad Deddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006? 
 
b. Corff neilltuol o gyfreithiau 
 
Gall “neilltuol” yn y cyd-destun hwn olygu dau beth.  
 
Yn gyntaf, gall corff o gyfreithiau fod yn “neilltuol” am fod y cynnwys yn wahanol.  
 
Yn ail, gall corff o gyfreithiau fod yn “neilltuol” oherwydd y diriogaeth y mae’n 
gymwys ynddi, hyd yn oed os nad yw’r cynnwys yn wahanol.  
 
Mae eisoes gorff o ddeddfwriaeth sy’n gymwys yng Nghymru ac sy’n wahanol i’r hyn 
a geir yn Lloegr – er enghraifft Mesur Hawliau Plant a Phobl Ifanc (Cymru) 2011 neu 
Ddeddf yr Iaith Gymraeg 1993 – ac mae’n debygol iawn y bydd yr ymraniad hwn yn 
parhau i gynyddu.  
 
Daw’r ddeddfwriaeth hon, sy’n ymrannu wrth y ddeddfwriaeth sy’n gymwys yn 
Lloegr, o sawl ffynhonnell – er enghraifft y Cynulliad, Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig, 
Gweinidogion Cymru a Gweinidogion Llywodraeth y Deyrnas Unedig. 
 
Ar hyn o bryd, mae tair awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol yn y Deyrnas Unedig; yr Alban a 
Gogledd Iwerddon yw dwy ohonynt, a Chymru a Lloegr yw’r drydedd. Dyma’r dair 
tiriogaeth y gall deddfwriaeth eu rhychwantu. Gall deddfwriaeth a gaiff ei phasio gan 
Senedd y DU rychwantu un diriogaeth yn unig, pob un o’r tair, neu unrhyw gyfuniad 
ohonynt. Gall Deddf Seneddol rychwantu’r Deyrnas Unedig i gyd, neu ddim ond 
Cymru a Lloegr, neu Gymru a Lloegr a Gogledd Iwerddon ond nid yr Alban, ac felly 
ymlaen.  
 
Dim ond ar gyfer eu tiriogaeth benodol nhw y caiff Senedd yr Alban a Chynulliad 
Gogledd Iwerddon ddeddfu. Mae Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru yn wahanol. Ar hyn 
o bryd mae Cymru a Lloegr yn un diriogaeth at y diben hwn, ac felly mae 
deddfwriaeth y Cynulliad yn dod yn rhan o gyfraith awdurdodaeth Cymru a Lloegr, 
hyd yn oed os mai dim ond yng Nghymru y mae’n gymwys. 
 
Gall y gwahaniaeth hwn rhwng rhychwant a chymhwysiad deddfwriaeth fod yn 
gysyniad anodd ei ddeall. Un ffordd o esbonio hyn yw bod y ddeddfwriaeth yn dod yn 
rhan o gorff cyfreithiau Cymru a Lloegr hyd yn oed os mai dim ond yng Nghymru y 
mae ganddo effaith.  

6 Tudalen 57



Gall yr enghraifft isod helpu. 
 

Mae Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru yn pasio Deddf Cynulliad yn ymwneud â thrwsio 
llwybrau troed ar yr Wyddfa. Yn amlwg, dim ond yng Nghymru y caiff y Ddeddf 
effaith ymarferol, a gellir cyfeirio at hyn fel ei chymhwysiad. 
 
Fodd bynnag, fel holl ddeddfwriaeth ddatganoledig Cymru, bydd y Ddeddf yn dod yn 
rhan o gorff cyfreithiau Cymru a Lloegr a bydd yn rhychwantu’r awdurdodaeth gyfan. 
Felly, pe byddai cerddwr o Norwich yn cael ei anafu wrth ddefnyddio un o lwybrau’r 
Wyddfa a’i fod am hawlio yn erbyn yr awdurdod sy’n gyfrifol am gynnal a chadw’r 
llwybrau, gallai ddefnyddio cyfreithiwr lleol i hawlio yn llys sirol Norwich a dibynnu ar 
Ddeddf y Cynulliad gan ei bod yn rhan o ddeddfau Cymru a Lloegr ac felly y bydd 
llysoedd Cymru a Lloegr yn ei chydnabod. Ni fyddai gan Ddeddf y Cynulliad 
gymhwysiad ymarferol yn Norwich ond byddai’n rhychwantu Norwich am fod Cymru 
a Lloegr yn rhannu’r un awdurdodaeth.  
 
Ar y llaw arall, pe bai’r cerddwr yn cael damwain o dan amgylchiadau tebyg wrth 
gerdded ar Ben Nevis, a’i fod yn dymuno hawlio o dan un o Ddeddfau Senedd yr 
Alban, gallai fod yn ofynnol iddo wneud hynny mewn llys yn yr Alban. Mae hyn 
oherwydd bod yr Alban yn awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân a chyfraith yr Alban, o 
dan un o Ddeddfau Senedd yr Alban, fyddai’n gymwys ac mai corff cyhoeddus o’r 
Alban fyddai’r diffynnydd. Felly, mae’n bosibl nad llys yn Lloegr fyddai’r fforwm 
priodol i hawlio5. 

 
Gan nad oes y fath beth â ‘chyfraith Cymru’ ar hyn o bryd (na ‘chyfraith Lloegr’ 
chwaith, wrth gwrs), dim ond cyfraith Cymru a Lloegr, ni ellir dweud bod Cymru na 
Lloegr yn awdurdodaethau ar wahân yn eu hawl eu hunain. Felly, gallai llys yn 
Lloegr wrando ar achos a ddygwyd o dan ddeddfwriaeth y Cynulliad a gallai llys yng 
Nghymru wrando ar achos a ddygwyd o dan Ddeddf Seneddol sy’n gymwys yn 
Lloegr yn unig. 
 
2. Ydy corff neilltuol o gyfreithiau yn nodwedd hanfodol ar gyfer awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 

2.1 Pryd y gellir dweud bod corff o gyfreithiau yn ddigon ‘neilltuol’ yn hyn o beth? 
 
2.2 A oes ots ai’r gyfraith statud ynteu’r gyfraith gyffredin yw’r gyfraith dan sylw? 
 
2.3 A oes ots beth yw natur pwnc y cyfreithiau, er enghraifft troseddol, sifil, teulu? 
 
c. System gyfreithiol ar wahân 
 
Mae deddfwrfa a llywodraeth Cymru wedi’u datganoli eisoes.  

 
Mae system lysoedd, barnwriaeth a phroffesiwn cyfreithiol unedig ar gyfer Cymru a 
Lloegr. Nid yw’r cyfrifoldeb dros y llysoedd, y farnwriaeth na’r rhan fwyaf o’r 
swyddogaethau gweinyddu cyfiawnder wedi’u datganoli i Gymru ac mae’n dal yn 
nwylo’r Weinyddiaeth Gyfiawnder. 

                                               
5
 Gweler yr adran ‘Gorfodi cyfraith un awdurdodaeth yn llysoedd awdurdodaeth arall’, tudalennau 9-10 

7 Tudalen 58



Mewn mannau lle ceir awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân, mae profiad yn dangos y 
gellir cael system lysoedd ar wahân hefyd, a honno’n delio ag achosion o bob math 
hyd yn oed os oes rhai elfennau o’r gyfraith y mae’r llysoedd hynny’n delio â hi nad 
ydynt yn dod o fewn cymhwysedd llywodraeth a deddfwrfa yr awdurdodaeth honno.  
 
Yng Nghanada, er enghraifft, yr awdurdodau taleithiol sy’n rhedeg y llysoedd 
troseddol, ond mae creu troseddau ac amddiffyniadau yn fater a gedwir gan y 
llywodraeth ffederal. Yn yr un modd, yn gyffredinol, mae diogelu defnyddwyr yn fater 
a gedwir gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig ar gyfer y Deyrnas Unedig gyfan, ond mae 
gwahanol systemau llysoedd Cymru a Lloegr, yr Alban, a Gogledd Iwerddon, yn 
delio ag ef. Yn ogystal, yr un gyfraith gyflogaeth sy’n cael ei chymhwyso ledled y 
Deyrnas Unedig, er y gall rheolau gweithdrefnol gwahanol fod yn perthyn i’r 
systemau tribiwnlysoedd gwahanol yng Nghymru a Lloegr, yr Alban a Gogledd 
Iwerddon.  
 
Yn y Deyrnas Unedig, mae gan bob un o’r tair awdurdodaeth eu llysoedd eu hunain, 
i fyny hyd at eu llysoedd apêl. Fodd bynnag, mae’r Goruchaf Lys, sef llys apêl 
terfynol y Deyrnas Unedig ar gyfer y rhan fwyaf o faterion6, yn gweithredu ar draws y 
tair awdurdodaeth, gan benderfynu ar achosion yn unol â’r cyfreithiau sy’n gymwys 
yn yr awdurdodaeth honno. Gan mai’r Goruchaf Lys yw’r llys apêl terfynol, mae’n 
pennu cynseiliau y mae’n rhaid i lysoedd is yn yr awdurdodaeth honno eu dilyn. Er 
mai’r sefyllfa arferol yw bod llysoedd yn gweithredu mewn un awdurdodaeth yn unig, 
mae’r Goruchaf Lys yn dangos bod modd i lys fod yn drawsawdurdodaethol. 
 
Felly gallai fod yn bosibl i system lysoedd unedig weithredu yng Nghymru a Lloegr 
hyd yn oed pe bai Cymru a Lloegr yn dod yn awdurdodaethau ar wahân. Yn yr un 
modd, gallai fod yn bosibl cadw’r system lysoedd unedig bresennol ar wahanol 
lefelau, er enghraifft cadw’r Uchel Lys, y Llys Apêl, a’r Goruchaf Lys fel y maent ar 
hyn o bryd; neu gadw’r Llys Apêl a’r Goruchaf Lys; neu ddim ond y Goruchaf Lys. 
Felly, yn y ddwy enghraifft olaf, byddai gan Gymru ei Huchel Lys neu sefydliad 
cyfatebol ei hunan, neu Uchel Lys a Llys Apêl. 

3. Ydy gwahanu cyfrifoldebau ym maes gweinyddu cyfiawnder (h.y. gwahanu 
cyfrifoldebau Cymru oddi wrth rai Lloegr) yn nodwedd hanfodol ar gyfer 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau?  
 
3.1 Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws â system 
lysoedd unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
3.2 Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws â 
barnwriaeth unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
3.3 Pe bai gan Gymru system lysoedd ar wahân, pa lysoedd y byddai hyn yn 
effeithio arnynt?  

3.4 A fyddai angen Uchel Lys a/neu Lys Apêl ar wahân ar Gymru? 

                                               
6
 Nid yw achosion troseddol yn yr Alban yn mynd i’r Goruchaf Lys os bai eu bod yn codi mater yngl"n 

â hawliau dynol neu fater datganoledig arall. 

8 Tudalen 59



3.5 A ddylai Cymru barhau i rannu rhai llysoedd â Lloegr ac, os felly, pa rai? 
 
3.6 Pe bai Cymru a Lloegr yn dal i rannu rhai llysoedd, a ellid bod angen gwneud 
newidiadau i drefniadaeth y llysoedd hynny ac, os felly, pa newidiadau? 
 
4. Pe bai’r cyfrifoldeb dros weinyddu cyfiawnder yn cael ei ddatganoli, a fyddai 
angen i’r ddeddfwrfa ddatganoledig gael cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol cyffredinol 
dros y gyfraith droseddol fel maes datganoledig ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 

4.1 A oes rhyw feysydd cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol eraill y dylid eu datganoli 
mewn achos felly? 

5. Sut, yn eich barn chi, allai system lysoedd unedig ar gyfer Cymru   a Lloegr 
weithio: 

5.1 pe bai gan Gymru awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân a bod cymhwysedd 
deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad: 

a. yn aros fel y mae ar hyn o bryd, gyda’r gallu i ehangu gam wrth gam, neu 

b. yn cael ei ehangu i gynnwys pob mater heblaw’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol 
gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig?

5.2 pe bai awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol unedig gyfredol Cymru a Lloegr yn parhau a 
bod cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad: 

a. yn dal fel y mae ar hyn o bryd, gyda’r gallu i ehangu gam wrth gam, neu 
b. yn cael ei ehangu i gynnwys pob mater heblaw’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol 

gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig?
 

Ymddengys nad oes un dull na phroses unigol ar gyfer creu neu ddatblygu 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân.  
 
Fodd bynnag ni all y sefydliadau datganoledig yng Nghymru fynd ati, ar eu pen eu 
hunain, i greu awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ac ni allai’r fath awdurdodaeth 
fodoli hyd nes y bydd sefydliadau fel y Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig a’r llysoedd yn ei 
chydnabod. Gallai hyn ddigwydd, er enghraifft, drwy Ddeddf Senedd y Deyrnas 
Unedig sy’n cydnabod Cymru fel awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân yn ei 
darpariaethau rhychwant, yn yr un ffordd ag y mae’n gwneud eisoes ar gyfer yr 
Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon. 
 
Mae dadl mai’r cyfan y byddai angen ei wneud er mwyn cael awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân yng Nghymru fyddai cydnabod Cymru, at ddibenion 
deddfwriaethol, fel uned neilltuol ac ar wahân yn y Deyrnas Unedig. Mewn achos 
felly, byddai Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig, pe bai’n bwriadu gwneud cyfraith ar gyfer 
Cymru, yn darparu bod y gyfraith honno yn rhychwantu Cymru (yn union fel y mae’n 
gwneud eisoes ar gyfer yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon). Efallai hefyd y byddai angen 
addasu p!er y Cynulliad i ddeddfu trwy gyfrwng Deddfau’r Cynulliad (gweler 
cwestiwn 19 isod) fel mai dim ond rhychwantu Cymru y byddai ei deddfwriaeth. 

9 Tudalen 60



6. Pan gyfeirir at ‘awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol’ yn yr ystyr bod Cymru a Lloegr yn 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân i, er enghraifft, yr Alban, beth mae hyn yn ei olygu 
ar ei symlaf?  
 
6.1 Yn y cyd-destun hwn, ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol yn golygu dim ond y 
diriogaeth y mae gan y ddeddfwrfa (neu’r weithrediaeth) b!er i ddeddfu drosti? 
 
7. A oes gan awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân unrhyw nodweddion hanfodol 
eraill? 

10 Tudalen 61



Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyfredol Cymru a Lloegr yn 
gynaliadwy yn y setliad datganoli presennol? 
 
Mae hanes yn awgrymu bod yr amodau ar gyfer cydnabod awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol 
ar wahân yn dibynnu ar amgylchiadau penodol y diriogaeth dan sylw. Weithiau, 
mae’r amodau’n rhai ymarferol a, dro arall, mae amodau gwleidyddol neu amodau 
eraill.  
 
Gallai amodau ymarferol gynnwys, er enghraifft, achos lle bo’r rhanbarth wedi 
sicrhau rhywfaint o ymreolaeth a bod ei gyfreithiau a/neu ei sefydliadau cyfreithiol yn 
ymwahanu’n raddol oddi wrth rai’r awdurdodaeth wreiddiol.  
 
Os bydd yr ymwahanu hwn yn dod yn ddigon arwyddocaol, gall fod yn anymarferol i 
gyfreithwyr a barnwyr a hyfforddwyd yng nghyfraith yr awdurdodaeth wreiddiol yn 
unig ddelio â chyfraith y rhanbarth ymreolaethol neu led-ymreolaethol heb ragor o 
hyfforddiant. Mae Canada a chyn-drefedigaethau eraill yn enghreifftiau o’r broses 
hon. Wrth i bwerau gweithredol a deddfwriaethol gael eu datganoli’n raddol i 
Ganada, datblygodd ei chyfraith yn wahanol nes cyrraedd y man lle daeth yn 
angenrheidiol gwahanu’r system gyfreithiol yn llwyr am resymau ymarferol.  
 
Os nad yw’n angenrheidiol am resymau ymarferol, gallai amodau gwleidyddol neu 
amodau eraill olygu bod angen cydnabod awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân. Efallai 
mai Gogledd Iwerddon yw’r enghraifft orau: daeth ei system gyfreithiol, y bwriadwyd 
iddi gael awdurdodaeth dros ei thiriogaeth, i fodolaeth pan gafodd Gogledd Iwerddon 
ei chydnabod yn rhanbarth neilltuol o’r Deyrnas Unedig. Bwriad y trefniant oedd atal 
rhagor o aflonyddwch sifil yn Iwerddon. Ar y pryd, nid oedd gan Ogledd Iwerddon 
gorff neilltuol o gyfreithiau ac, yn wir, mae ei chyfraith yn dal yn debyg iawn i gyfraith 
Cymru a Lloegr. 
 
8. Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol Cymru a Lloegr yn gynaliadwy yn y tymor hir o 
ystyried y posibilrwydd y bydd y cyfreithiau sy’n gymwys yng Nghymru yn ymwahanu 
fwyfwy wrth y rheini sy’n gymwys yn Lloegr a gweddill y Deyrnas Unedig? 

9. Os ydych o’r farn bod yr awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyfredol yn gynaliadwy, a 
oes newidiadau tymor byr neu rai hirdymor y dylid eu gwneud i un neu fwy o’r 
elfennau isod? 

 a. Trefniadau gweinyddu systemau’r llysoedd a/neu’r tribiwnlysoedd. 

 b. Y farnwriaeth (gan gynnwys yr ynadaeth). 

 c. Y proffesiynau cyfreithiol (gan gynnwys eu system reoleiddio). 

 ch. Addysg a hyfforddiant yn y gyfraith. 

 d. Hygyrchedd deddfwriaeth. 

10. Os ydych o’r farn bod yr awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyfredol yn gynaliadwy, a 
oes rhyw newidiadau eraill tymor byr neu hirdymor y dylid eu gwneud? 

11 Tudalen 62



Gorfodi cyfraith un awdurdodaeth yn llysoedd awdurdodaeth arall 

Pan fydd llys yn ystyried achos sy’n ymwneud â chyfraith ‘estron’, defnyddir cyrff o 
reolau i bennu cyfraith pa awdurdodaeth y dylid ei defnyddio i benderfynu ar yr 
achos. Cyfeirir at y rheolau hyn fel “gwrthdaro cyfreithiau” neu “gyfraith ryngwladol 
breifat” a chânt eu cymhwyso oni bai bod y ddeddfwriaeth yn gwneud darpariaeth 
benodol ar gyfer datrys y mater. Mae’r rheolau’n gymwys fel ag y maent rhwng 
gwledydd gwahanol, a rhwng awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol gwahanol yn yr un wlad, 
gan gynnwys tair awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol bresennol y Deyrnas Unedig. Os dyfernir 
mai cyfraith awdurdodaeth arall yw’r gyfraith sy’n gymwys, gall y llys wrthod gwrando 
ar yr achos os yw’n fwy cyfleus delio ag ef mewn awdurdodaeth arall. O dan rai 
amgylchiadau gall y llys benderfynu delio â’r achos, ond gan benderfynu arno drwy 
ddefnyddio cyfraith yr awdurdodaeth arall. Os penderfynir defnyddio cyfraith 
awdurdodaeth arall, mae’n rhaid i arbenigwr ar y gyfraith berthnasol roi tystiolaeth 
am ei chynnwys. Bydd y llys bob amser yn defnyddio’i gweithdrefnau ei hun a’i 
datrysiadau ei hun. 
 
Er enghraifft pe bai anghydfod rhwng cwmni lleol a chwmni sydd â’i bencadlys mewn 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol arall, fel yr Alban, yn dod gerbron llys yng Nghymru, y peth 
cyntaf y byddai’n rhaid i’r llys ei wneud fyddai penderfynu a oedd ganddo 
awdurdodaeth i wrando ar yr achos o gwbl ac, os oedd ganddo awdurdodaeth, 
cyfraith pwy ddylid ei chymhwyso. Pe bai’n dyfarnu mai cyfraith yr Alban ddylid ei 
defnyddio byddai’n rhaid iddo benderfynu gwrthod gwrando ar yr achos, ar y sail mai 
yn yr Alban y dylid delio ag ef, neu ddelio ag ef gan gymhwyso cyfraith yr Alban7.  
 
Gorfodi dyfarniadau ar draws awdurdodaethau presennol y DU 
 
Er mwyn i ddyfarniad a wnaed mewn llys yn yr Alban neu Ogledd Iwerddon gael ei 
orfodi yng Nghymru a Lloegr, mae’r llys yn yr Alban neu Ogledd Iwerddon yn 
cyhoeddi tystysgrif yn nodi manylion y dyfarniad8. Yna, mae’n rhaid cofrestru’r 
dystysgrif cyn pen chwe mis yn yr Uchel Lys yn Llundain cyn y gellir cyhoeddi 
atafaeleb. Ar ôl i’r dyfarniad ‘estron’ gael ei gofrestru gall yr Uchel Lys gyhoeddi 
atafaeleb a gellir cychwyn gweithdrefnau gorfodi arferol, fel defnyddio beilïaid. Mae 
proses debyg ar gyfer cofrestru a gorfodi dyfarniadau llysoedd Cymru a Lloegr yn yr 
Alban, honno hefyd wedi’i seilio ar gofrestru tystysgrif gan y llys a wnaeth y 
dyfarniad. Gweithdrefn weinyddol ydyw yn y bôn ac nid oes angen hawlio o’r newydd 
yn yr awdurdodaeth lle ceisir y camau gorfodi. 
 
Ar hyn o bryd gall y dyfarniadau a’r gorchmynion a wneir gan lysoedd sy’n eistedd 
yng Nghymru gael eu gorfodi yn Lloegr heb gymryd unrhyw gamau ffurfiol 
ychwanegol, hyd yn oed os cânt eu gwneud o dan ddeddfwriaeth ddatganoledig, gan 
eu bod yn rhannu awdurdodaeth a system gyfreithiol.  
 
Achosion troseddol ledled awdurdodaethau presennol y DU 
 
Mae cyfran sylweddol o’r gyfraith droseddol yn wahanol rhwng awdurdodaeth Cymru 
a Lloegr, ar y naill law, ac awdurdodaeth yr Alban ar y llaw arall. Serch hynny mae 

                                               
7
 Gweler adran 16 ac Atodlen 4 o Ddeddf Awdurdodaeth Sifil a Dyfarniadau 1982 

8
 Adran 18 ac Atodlenni 6 a 7 o Ddeddf Awdurdodaeth Sifil a Dyfarniadau 1982 

12 Tudalen 63



fframwaith statudol ar gyfer gorfodi gwarantau ac arestio pobl a ddrwgdybir o 
droseddau, ar draws yr awdurdodaethau. Gall gwarant a gyhoeddir yng Nghymru a 
Lloegr (neu Ogledd Iwerddon) gael ei gweithredu yn yr Alban, naill ai gan swyddog o 
heddlu’r Alban neu gan swyddog o’r awdurdodaeth a gyhoeddodd y warant. Yn yr un 
modd, gall gwarant o’r Alban gael ei gweithredu yng Nghymru a Lloegr gan swyddog 
o’r Alban neu swyddog lleol9. Yn ogystal mae gan swyddogion o Gymru a Lloegr 
b!er i arestio pobl yn yr Alban a ddrwgdybir o gyflawni troseddau yng Nghymru a 
Lloegr, a hynny heb warant, (a vice versa yn achos swyddogion o’r Alban) os yw’n 
ymddangos iddynt hwy y byddai’r arestio yn gyfreithlon pe bai’r sawl a ddrwgdybir yn 
dal yn ei awdurdodaeth gartref10.  
 
Felly er nad yw’r gyfraith ar arestio pobl a ddrwgdybir o droseddau yn unffurf ar 
draws yr awdurdodaethau, gellir gweld yn hawdd ac mewn modd disgwyliadwy a 
yw’n gyfreithlon arestio rhywun dros y ffin mewn awdurdodaeth arall, trwy gyfeirio at 
statud. 
 
Wrth ateb y cwestiynau isod (11 i 15), byddai’n ddefnyddiol pe gallech ateb yn gyntaf 
gan gyfeirio at system lysoedd unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac yn ail gan gyfeirio 
at system lysoedd ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru.  
 
11.  A fyddai cyfraith statud sy’n rhychwantu dim mwy nag awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn cael ei chydnabod yn gyfraith yn 
awdurdodaethau eraill y Deyrnas Unedig? 

12. A fyddai’r awdurdodaethau eraill hynny yn cymryd sylw barnwrol o gyfraith 
statud felly? 

13. A fyddai modd i gyfraith statud felly fod yn destun achos sifil yn yr 
awdurdodaethau eraill hynny – er enghraifft ar gyfer gorfodi neu trwy adolygiad 
barnwrol? 

14. A fyddai modd i gyfraith statud felly fod yn destun achos troseddol yn yr 
awdurdodaethau eraill hynny – er enghraifft arestio, cyhuddo, erlyn, barnu’n euog a 
dedfrydu? 

15. Beth yw goblygiadau posibl awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru 
o ran cyfraith ryngwladol breifat (neu “wrthdaro cyfreithiau”) rhwng Cymru a gweddill 
y Deyrnas Unedig? 

                                               
9
 Deddf Cyfiawnder Troseddol a Threfn Gyhoeddus 1994, a.136 

10
 Deddf Cyfiawnder Troseddol a Threfn Gyhoeddus 1994, a.137

13 Tudalen 64



Effaith awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar bwerau’r Cynulliad 

Mae datganoli yng Nghymru yn gweithio’n wahanol i ddatganoli yn yr Alban. Mae 
gan Senedd yr Alban gymhwysedd deddfwriaethol cyffredinol, sy’n golygu y gall 
basio deddfau ar unrhyw bwnc ar yr amod nad yw’r pwnc hwnnw wedi’i gadw’n 
benodol gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig. Mae gan y Cynulliad gymhwysedd 
deddfwriaethol diffiniedig, sy’n golygu mai dim ond mewn meysydd a ddatganolwyd 
iddo yn benodol y gall basio deddfau.  
 
Wrth i Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 fynd ar ei hynt drwy’r Senedd, awgrymwyd 
mai’r model pwerau diffiniedig oedd y math mwyaf addas o ddatganoli ar gyfer 
Cymru gan fod y ffaith fod Cymru a Lloegr yn rhannu awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol yn 
gwneud setliad ehangach fel un yr Alban yn anymarferol. Weithiau dywedir y byddai 
awdurdodaeth ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn elfen angenrheidiol o unrhyw setliad 
datganoli newydd, ehangach, am y rheswm hwn. 
 
Fodd bynnag mae eraill wedi dadlau y gellid bod wedi creu math o ddatganoli tebyg i 
system yr Alban a fyddai’n gydnaws â’r awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol y mae Cymru a 
Lloegr yn ei rhannu. Buasai’n rhaid i rai meysydd o’r gyfraith gael eu cadw gan 
Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig er mwyn sicrhau cysondeb ar draws yr awdurdodaeth, 
lle’r oedd angen hynny. 

16.  Pe bai Cymru’n symud tuag at fath o ddatganoli gyda ‘phwerau wedi’u cadw’, 
fel yn yr Alban, a fyddai awdurdodaeth ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru, yn eich barn chi, 
yn: 
 

a. hanfodol; 

b. dymunol; 

c. annymunol; neu 

ch. amherthnasol? 
 
17.  A fyddai awdurdodaeth ar y cyd rhwng Cymru a Lloegr yn gynaliadwy pe bai 
datganoli’n cael ei ehangu yng Nghymru?  
 
18.  Pe bai’n gynaliadwy, pa feysydd o’r gyfraith y byddai angen i Senedd y 
Deyrnas Unedig eu cadw? 
 
O dan adran 108(5) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006 caiff y Cynulliad, mewn rhai 
amgylchiadau, wneud darpariaethau mewn Deddfau Cynulliad sy’n gymwys yn 
Lloegr yn ogystal â Chymru. Gellir gwneud hynny, er enghraifft, os bydd yn 
angenrheidiol er mwyn gwneud darpariaethau Deddf Cynulliad yn effeithiol neu i 
sicrhau y gellir gorfodi Deddf Cynulliad. 

14 Tudalen 65



 

Enghraifft 
 

Pe bai’r Cynulliad yn pasio Deddf gyda’r nod o atal plant rhag chwarae triwant o 
ysgolion Cymru, gallai roi p!er i swyddogion addysg yr awdurdodau lleol gymryd 
y plant oedd yn chwarae triwant a mynd â nhw yn ôl i’r ysgol. Fodd bynnag, 
byddai’r Ddeddf yn amlwg yn llai effeithiol pe bai plant ar y gororau yn gallu 
osgoi’r swyddogion trwy groesi’r ffin i Loegr. Felly, gallai’r Cynulliad ddefnyddio 
adran 108(5) i roi’r un pwerau i swyddogion addysg awdurdodau lleol yn Lloegr. 
Byddai hyn yn dderbyniol gan mai’r nod fyddai gwneud Deddf Cynulliad sy’n 
gymwys yng Nghymru yn effeithiol a sicrhau y gellid ei gorfodi. 

Gellir gwneud hyn ar hyn o bryd gan fod Cymru a Lloegr yn un awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol a bod Deddfau’r Cynulliad yn rhan o gyfraith yr awdurdodaeth honno, ac 
felly gall cyfreithiau a wneir yng Nghymru gael eu cydnabod gan lysoedd yng 
Nghymru a Lloegr. Ar y llaw arall, dim ond yn yr Alban y gall deddfwriaeth Senedd yr 
Alban gael effaith gan ei bod yn awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân. 
 
19. Er mwyn cael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru, a fyddai 
angen dileu p!er y Cynulliad sy’n ei alluogi, mewn rhai amgylchiadau, i wneud 
cyfreithiau a fydd yn gymwys yn Lloegr? 

19.1 A fyddai unrhyw anhawster cyfreithiol, cyfansoddiadol neu ymarferol i’r 
Cynulliad gadw p!er o’r fath: 

a. ar y sail y byddai unrhyw ddarpariaeth a wneir mewn perthynas â Lloegr 
yn  rhychwantu Lloegr ac yn dod yn rhan o gyfraith Lloegr? 

b. mewn ffordd arall ac, os felly, sut? 
 
19.2 Os ydych yn credu y byddai anawsterau felly:  
 

a. beth ydynt?  

b. a fyddai’r anawsterau hynny’n wahanol i’r sefyllfa bresennol lle mae gan y 
Cynulliad b!er eisoes i wneud darpariaeth sy’n gymwys yn Lloegr? 

15 Tudalen 66



Effaith awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar y proffesiynau 
cyfreithiol 
 
Mae’r gofynion ar bobl sy’n gweithio yn y proffesiynau cyfreithiol ac sy’n dymuno 
gweithio mewn awdurdodaeth wahanol yn amrywio, gan ddibynnu i ba raddau y mae 
cyfraith yr awdurdodaeth lle maent yn dymuno gweithio yn wahanol i’r gyfraith yn eu 
hawdurdodaeth gartref.  
 
Mae nifer o agweddau pwysig ar gyfraith yr Alban yn wahanol i gyfraith gweddill y 
Deyrnas Unedig ac mae gan yr Alban reolau cyfreithiol gweithdrefnol gwahanol iawn 
ar sawl cyfrif. Oherwydd hynny mae’n ofynnol i gyfreithwyr o’r Alban sy’n dymuno 
gweithio yng Nghymru a Lloegr neu yng Ngogledd Iwerddon gael hyfforddiant 
ychwanegol. Mae’r un peth yn wir am gyfreithwyr o Gymru a Lloegr, neu o Ogledd 
Iwerddon, os ydynt am weithio yn yr Alban.  
 
Nid yw cyfraith ac arferion cyfreithiol Gogledd Iwerddon mor sylweddol wahanol i rai 
Cymru a Lloegr ac felly, fel rheol, nid oes raid i gyfreithwyr sy’n symud rhwng yr 
awdurdodaethau hynny ailhyfforddi o gwbl.  
 
Felly, mae’r cwestiwn yn codi: a fyddai angen proffesiynau cyfreithiol ar wahân ar 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân.

20. Ydi’r syniad o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws 
â phroffesiynau cyfreithiol unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os ydyw, i ba raddau? 

20.1 A fyddai awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn effeithio ar yr 
agweddau isod ar y proffesiynau cyfreithiol ac, os felly, beth fyddai’r effeithiau 
posibl? 

a. addysg a hyfforddiant; 

b. cymwysterau; 

c. rheoleiddio.

16 Tudalen 67



Effaith awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar y gyfraith gyffredin 
 
Awdurdodaeth cyfraith gyffredin yw Cymru a Lloegr. Mewn awdurdodaethau cyfraith 
gyffredin, daw’r gyfraith o’r ddeddfwriaeth, a wneir gan ddeddfwrfeydd a 
llywodraethau, ac o benderfyniadau a wneir gan y llysoedd. Mae’n rhaid i farnwyr 
mewn llysoedd is ddilyn penderfyniadau a wneir yn y llysoedd uwch wrth ddelio ag 
achosion lle mae’r ffeithiau’n debyg. Hynny yw, mae’r llysoedd uwch yn pennu 
cynseiliau cyfreithiol i’r llysoedd is eu dilyn.  
 
Nid yw penderfyniadau llysoedd mewn awdurdodaethau cyfreithiol eraill (gan 
gynnwys yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerddon) yn rhwymol yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Fodd 
bynnag, mewn rhai achosion, gellir talu sylw iddynt a gallant fod yn berswadiol yn yr 
ystyr y gall llys mewn un awdurdodaeth fabwysiadu rhesymeg gyfreithiol llys mewn 
awdurdodaeth arall. 
 
Bydd y gyfraith gyffredin yn dal i ddatblygu fel y mae wedi gwneud erioed.  
 
Fodd bynnag mae pwerau datganoledig yn rhai statudol eu natur a gall Deddf 
Cynulliad ddisodli rheol o dan y gyfraith gyffredin â rheol statudol, cyhyd â bod hynny 
oddi mewn i gymhwysedd y Cynulliad.  
 
Mae dadl na fyddai awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru (pe byddai 
hynny’n gysylltiedig â system lysoedd ar wahân neu beidio) yn effeithio’n 
uniongyrchol ar ddatblygiad y gyfraith gyffredin. Byddai Cymru’n dal yn 
awdurdodaeth cyfraith gyffredin a Goruchaf Lys y Deyrnas Unedig fyddai’r llys apêl 
terfynol. Yn hyn o beth byddai’n debyg i rai o wledydd y Gymanwlad, fel Jamaica, 
sy’n dal i droi at Bwyllgor Barnwrol y Cyfrin Gyngor at y diben hwn. 
 
21. A fyddai creu awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru’n effeithio ar 
y gyfraith gyffredin sydd wedi datblygu fel rhan o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol unedig 
Cymru a Lloegr? 

22. A fyddai’ch ateb yn wahanol pe bai system lysoedd ar wahân yng Nghymru?  
 
23. A fyddai’ch ateb yn wahanol pe bai gan y Cynulliad gymhwysedd 
deddfwriaethol cyffredinol dros y canlynol i gyd, neu’r rhan fwyaf ohonynt: 

a. y gyfraith trosedd; 

b. y gyfraith sifil; neu 

c. unrhyw faes arall o’r gyfraith nad ydych o’r farn ei fod yn perthyn i 
(a) na (b)? 

24. A ellid cael eithriadau datganedig yn eithrio’r gyfraith gyffredin (a luniwyd gan 
farnwyr) o gymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad?  

24.1 Pam y byddai hynny’n ddymunol, a sut y byddai’n gweithio’n ymarferol? 
 
24.2 Pa mor anodd fyddai hynny? 

17 Tudalen 68



Gweithredu awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru, ac 
effeithiau eraill posibl awdurdodaeth o’r fath 
 
25. A oes goblygiadau ehangach – economaidd (gan gynnwys adnoddau), 
cyfreithiol, gwleidyddol, ieithyddol neu gymdeithasol – i gael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol 
ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru?  

26. Gan y gall y gyfraith sy’n gymwys yng Nghymru ddeillio o nifer o wahanol 
ffynonellau, pa systemau fyddai’n angenrheidiol er mwyn sicrhau bod cyfraith 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru ar gael yn hwylus i bobl Cymru ac 
eraill sydd â diddordeb yn y mater.  
 
27. Yng nghyd-destun penodol Cymru, a oes rhyw nodweddion ychwanegol a 
fyddai’n briodol er mwyn i awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân weithio’n effeithiol? 
 
28. A fyddai’ch atebion i unrhyw rai o’r cwestiynau yn y papur ymgynghori hwn yn 
wahanol pe bai cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad yn cael ei drin yn yr un 
ffordd â chymhwysedd deddfwriaethol Senedd yr Alban – hynny yw pe bai gan y 
Cynulliad gymhwysedd dros bob mater ac eithrio’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol gan 
Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig? 

18 Tudalen 69



Rhestr Lawn o Gwestiynau’r Ymgynghoriad  
 
1. A ydych yn cytuno y byddai tiriogaeth ddaearyddol ddiffiniedig yn nodwedd 
hanfodol ar gyfer awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru? 
 
1.1 Yn eich barn chi, at ddibenion awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer 
Cymru, pa diriogaeth ddylid ei dewis – “Cymru” yn ôl diffiniad Deddf Ddehongli 1978 
neu yn ôl diffiniad Deddf Llywodraeth Cymru 2006? 
 
2. Ydy corff neilltuol o gyfreithiau yn nodwedd hanfodol ar gyfer awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
2.1 Pryd y gellir dweud bod corff o gyfreithiau yn ddigon ‘neilltuol’ yn hyn o beth? 
 
2.2 A oes ots ai’r gyfraith statud ynteu’r gyfraith gyffredin yw’r gyfraith dan sylw? 
 
2.3 A oes ots beth yw natur pwnc y cyfreithiau, er enghraifft troseddol, sifil, teulu? 
 
3. Ydy gwahanu cyfrifoldebau ym maes gweinyddu cyfiawnder (h.y. gwahanu 
cyfrifoldebau Cymru oddi wrth rai Lloegr) yn nodwedd hanfodol ar gyfer 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau?  
 
3.1 Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws â system 
lysoedd unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
3.2 Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws â 
barnwriaeth unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
3.3 Pe bai gan Gymru system lysoedd ar wahân, pa lysoedd y byddai hyn yn 
effeithio arnynt?  
 
3.4 A fyddai angen Uchel Lys a/neu Lys Apêl ar wahân ar Gymru? 
 
3.5 A ddylai Cymru barhau i rannu rhai llysoedd â Lloegr ac, os felly, pa rai? 
 
3.6 Pe bai Cymru a Lloegr yn dal i rannu rhai llysoedd, a ellid bod angen gwneud 
newidiadau i drefniadaeth y llysoedd hynny ac, os felly, pa newidiadau? 
 
4. Pe bai’r cyfrifoldeb dros weinyddu cyfiawnder yn cael ei ddatganoli, a fyddai 
angen i’r ddeddfwrfa ddatganoledig gael cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol cyffredinol 
dros y gyfraith droseddol fel maes datganoledig ar wahân ac, os felly, i ba raddau? 
 
4.1 A oes rhyw feysydd cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol eraill y dylid eu datganoli 
mewn achos felly? 
 

19 Tudalen 70



5. Sut, yn eich barn chi, allai system lysoedd unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr 
weithio: 
 
5.1 pe bai gan Gymru awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân a bod cymhwysedd 
deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad: 

 
a. yn aros fel y mae ar hyn o bryd, gyda’r gallu i ehangu gam wrth gam, neu 

b. yn cael ei ehangu i gynnwys pob mater heblaw’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol 
gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig? 

 
5.2 Pe bai awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol unedig gyfredol Cymru a Lloegr yn parhau a 
bod cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad: 
 

a.  yn dal fel y mae ar hyn o bryd, gyda’r gallu i ehangu gam wrth gam, neu 

b. yn cael ei ehangu i gynnwys pob mater heblaw’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol 
gan Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig? 

 
6. Pan gyfeirir at ‘awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol’ yn yr ystyr bod Cymru a Lloegr yn 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân i, er enghraifft, yr Alban, beth mae hyn yn ei olygu 
ar ei symlaf?   

 
6.1 Yn y cyd-destun hwn, ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol yn golygu dim ond y 
diriogaeth y mae gan y ddeddfwrfa (neu’r weithrediaeth) b!er i ddeddfu drosti? 
 
7. A oes gan awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân unrhyw nodweddion hanfodol 
eraill? 
 
8. Ydy awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol Cymru a Lloegr yn gynaliadwy yn y tymor hir o 
ystyried y posibilrwydd y bydd y cyfreithiau sy’n gymwys yng Nghymru yn ymwahanu 
fwyfwy wrth y rheini sy’n gymwys yn Lloegr a gweddill y Deyrnas Unedig? 
 
9. Os ydych o’r farn bod yr awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyfredol yn gynaliadwy, a 
oes newidiadau tymor byr neu rai hirdymor y dylid eu gwneud i un neu fwy o’r 
elfennau isod? 
 

 a. Trefniadau gweinyddu systemau’r llysoedd a/neu’r tribiwnlysoedd. 

 b. Y farnwriaeth (gan gynnwys yr ynadaeth). 

 c. Y proffesiynau cyfreithiol (gan gynnwys eu system reoleiddio). 

 ch. Addysg a hyfforddiant yn y gyfraith. 

 d. Hygyrchedd deddfwriaeth. 
 
10. Os ydych o’r farn bod yr awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol gyfredol yn gynaliadwy, a 
oes rhyw newidiadau eraill tymor byr neu hirdymor y dylid eu gwneud? 
 
11.  A fyddai cyfraith statud sy’n rhychwantu dim mwy nag awdurdodaeth 
gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn cael ei chydnabod yn gyfraith yn 
awdurdodaethau eraill y Deyrnas Unedig? 

20 Tudalen 71



12. A fyddai’r awdurdodaethau eraill hynny yn cymryd sylw barnwrol o gyfraith 
statud felly? 
 
13. A fyddai modd i gyfraith statud felly fod yn destun achos sifil yn yr 
awdurdodaethau eraill hynny – er enghraifft ar gyfer gorfodi neu trwy adolygiad 
barnwrol? 
 
14. A fyddai modd i gyfraith statud felly fod yn destun achos troseddol yn yr 
awdurdodaethau eraill hynny – er enghraifft arestio, cyhuddo, erlyn, barnu’n euog a 
dedfrydu? 
 
15. Beth yw goblygiadau posibl awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru 
o ran cyfraith ryngwladol breifat (neu “wrthdaro cyfreithiau”) rhwng Cymru a gweddill 
y Deyrnas Unedig? 
 
16.  Pe bai Cymru’n symud tuag at fath o ddatganoli gyda ‘phwerau wedi’u cadw’, 
fel yn yr Alban, a fyddai awdurdodaeth ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru, yn eich barn chi, 
yn: 
 

a. hanfodol; 

b. dymunol; 

c. annymunol; neu 

ch. amherthnasol? 
 
17.  A fyddai awdurdodaeth ar y cyd rhwng Cymru a Lloegr yn gynaliadwy pe bai 
datganoli’n cael ei ehangu yng Nghymru?  
 
18.  Pe bai’n gynaliadwy, pa feysydd o’r gyfraith y byddai angen i Senedd y 
Deyrnas Unedig eu cadw? 

 
19. Er mwyn cael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru, a fyddai 
angen dileu p!er y Cynulliad sy’n ei alluogi, mewn rhai amgylchiadau, i wneud 
cyfreithiau a fydd yn gymwys yn Lloegr? 

 

19.1 A fyddai unrhyw anhawster cyfreithiol, cyfansoddiadol neu ymarferol i’r 
Cynulliad gadw p!er o’r fath: 

 
a.  ar y sail y byddai unrhyw ddarpariaeth a wneir mewn perthynas â Lloegr 

yn rhychwantu Lloegr ac yn dod yn rhan o gyfraith Lloegr? 

b.  mewn ffordd arall ac, os felly, sut? 
 

19.2 Os ydych yn credu y byddai anawsterau felly:  
 

a. beth ydynt?  

b. a fyddai’r anawsterau hynny’n wahanol i’r sefyllfa bresennol lle mae gan y 
Cynulliad b!er eisoes i wneud darpariaeth sy’n gymwys yn Lloegr?   

21 Tudalen 72



20. Ydi’r syniad o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn gydnaws 
â phroffesiynau cyfreithiol unedig ar gyfer Cymru a Lloegr ac, os ydyw, i ba raddau? 
 
20.1 A fyddai awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru yn effeithio ar yr 
agweddau isod ar y proffesiynau cyfreithiol ac, os felly, beth fyddai’r effeithiau 
posibl? 
 

a. addysg a hyfforddiant; 

b. cymwysterau; 

c. rheoleiddio 
 
21. A fyddai creu awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru’n effeithio ar 
y gyfraith gyffredin sydd wedi datblygu fel rhan o awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol unedig 
Cymru a Lloegr? 
 
22. A fyddai’ch ateb yn wahanol pe bai system lysoedd ar wahân yng Nghymru?  
 
23. A fyddai’ch ateb yn wahanol pe bai gan y Cynulliad gymhwysedd 
deddfwriaethol cyffredinol dros y canlynol i gyd, neu’r rhan fwyaf ohonynt: 

 
 a. y gyfraith trosedd; 
 b. y gyfraith sifil; neu 
 c. unrhyw faes arall o’r gyfraith nad ydych o’r farn ei fod yn perthyn i 

 (a) na (b)? 
 
24. A ellid cael eithriadau datganedig yn eithrio’r gyfraith gyffredin (a luniwyd gan 
farnwyr) o gymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad?  
 
24.1 Pam y byddai hynny’n ddymunol, a sut y byddai’n gweithio’n ymarferol? 
 
24.2 Pa mor anodd fyddai hynny? 
 
25. A oes goblygiadau ehangach – economaidd (gan gynnwys adnoddau), 
cyfreithiol, gwleidyddol, ieithyddol neu gymdeithasol – i gael awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol 
ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru?  

26. Gan y gall y gyfraith sy’n gymwys yng Nghymru ddeillio o nifer o wahanol 
ffynonellau, pa systemau fyddai’n angenrheidiol er mwyn sicrhau bod cyfraith 
awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân ar gyfer Cymru ar gael yn hwylus i bobl Cymru ac 
eraill sydd â diddordeb yn y mater.  
 
27. Yng nghyd-destun penodol Cymru, a oes rhyw nodweddion ychwanegol a 
fyddai’n briodol er mwyn i awdurdodaeth gyfreithiol ar wahân weithio’n effeithiol? 
 
28. A fyddai’ch atebion i unrhyw rai o’r cwestiynau yn y papur ymgynghori hwn yn 
wahanol pe bai cymhwysedd deddfwriaethol y Cynulliad yn cael ei drin yn yr un 
ffordd â chymhwysedd deddfwriaethol Senedd yr Alban – hynny yw pe bai gan y 
Cynulliad gymhwysedd dros bob mater ac eithrio’r rhai a gedwir yn benodol gan 
Senedd y Deyrnas Unedig? 

22 Tudalen 73



29.  Rydym wedi gofyn nifer o gwestiynau penodol. Os oes gennych unrhyw 
faterion cysylltiedig nad ydyn ni wedi mynd i’r afael â nhw, defnyddiwch y lle hwn i 
wneud hynny: 

23 Tudalen 74



Ffurflen Ymateb i'r Ymgynghoriad
 
Eich enw chi:  

 
Sefydliad (os yw’n berthnasol):       
 
e-bost / rhif ffôn:       
 
Eich cyfeiriad:       

 
Mae’n bosibl y bydd ymatebion i ymgynghoriad yn cael eu cyhoeddi - 
ar y rhyngrwyd neu mewn adroddiad. Pe bai’n well gennych i’ch 
ymateb gael ei gadw’n gyfrinachol, ticiwch y blwch: 

 

24 Tudalen 75



 1 

 
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 
Adroddiad: CLA(4)-07-12 : 26 Mawrth 2012 
 
Mae’r Pwyllgor yn cyflwyno’r adroddiad a ganlyn i’r Cynulliad: 
 
Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’w codi o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3 
 
Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 
 
CLA111 - Rheoliadau Cymwysterau Athrawon Ysgol (Cymru) 2012  

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 6 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 8 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 
 

CLA 112 - Rheoliadau Gwaith ar Diroedd Comin, etc. (Gweithdrefn) 
(Cymru) 2012  

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 8 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA113 - Rheoliadau Tiroedd Comin (Gorchmynion Dadgofrestru 
a Chyfnewid) (Trefniadau Interim) (Cymru) 2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 8 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA114 - Rheoliadau Dadgofrestru a Chyfnewid Tir Comin a 
Meysydd Tref neu Bentref (Gweithdrefn) (Cymru) 2012  

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 8 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA115 - Gorchymyn Cyngor Partneriaeth Cymru (Byrddau Iechyd 
Lleol ac Ymddiriedolaethau Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol) 2012 
 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  

Atodiad i’r Agenda

Tudalen 76



 2 

Fe’i gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’i gosodwyd ar: 9 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 3 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA116 - Gorchymyn Bwrdd yr Iaith Gymraeg (Trosglwyddo Staff, 
Eiddo, Hawliau a Rhwymedigaethau) 2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’i gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’i gosodwyd ar: 9 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA117 - Rheoliadau Mesur y Gymraeg (Buddiannau 
Cofrestradwy) 2012  

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 7 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 9 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 1 Ebrill 2012 

 
CLA118 - Rheoliadau Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Rheoli 
Hysbysebion) (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 10 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 13 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 30 Ebrill 2012 
 
CLA119 - Rheoliadau Cynllunio (Adeiladau Rhestredig ac 
Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) (Cymru) 2012  

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 10 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 13 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 30 Ebrill 2012 
 
CLA120 - Rheoliadau Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Coed) (Diwygio) 
(Cymru) 2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 10 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 13 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 30 Ebrill 2012 
 
CLA121 - Rheoliadau Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Digolledu) (Cymru) 
2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 10 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 13 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1 
 
CLA122 - Gorchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Gweithdrefn Rheoli 
Datblygu) (Cymru) 2012  

 

Tudalen 77



 3 

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’i gwnaed: 10 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’i gosodwyd: 13 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 30 Ebrill 2012 
 
CLA125 - Rheoliadau Swyddogion Awdurdodedig (Archwilio Cig) 
(Dirymu) (Cymru) 2012  
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol.  
Fe’u gwnaed ar: 13 Mawrth 2012. 
Fe’u gosodwyd ar: 15 Mawrth 2012.  
Yn dod i rym ar: 6 Ebrill 2012 
 
Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 
 
Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt i'r 
Cynulliad o dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3 
 
Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 
 
Dim 
 
Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 
 
Gorchmynion a wnaed o dan Fil Cyrff Cyhoeddus 2011 
 
CLA CM2 - Memorandwm Cydsyniad ar gyfer Gorchymyn y 
Pwyllgor Cyngor ar Sylweddau Peryglus (Dileu) 2012  
 
Trafododd y Pwyllgor CLA CM1 - Memorandwm Cydsyniad ar gyfer 
Gorchymyn y Pwyllgor Cyngor ar Sylweddau Peryglus (Dileu) 2012. 
Cytunodd y Pwyllgor i gyflwyno adroddiad i’r Cynulliad nad oedd wedi 
canfod unrhyw reswm pam y dylid gwrthod rhoi cydsyniad i’r 
Gorchymyn. 
 
CLA CM3 - Memorandwm Cydsyniad ar gyfer Gorchymyn Bwrdd 
Dyfrffyrdd Prydain (Trosglwyddo Swyddogaethau) 2012  
 
Trafododd y Pwyllgor CLA CM3 - Memorandwm Cydsyniad ar gyfer 
Gorchymyn Bwrdd Dyfrffyrdd Prydain (Trosglwyddo Swyddogaethau) 
2012. Er ei bod yn ymddangos, ar sail gyfreithiol a chyfansoddiadol, 
nad oes dim rheswm y dylid gwrthod rhoi cydsyniad i’r Gorchymyn, 
roedd pryderon ynghylch a oedd y Memorandwm Cydsyniad yn 
darparu digon o wybodaeth, yn arbennig o ran cwmpas y Gorchymyn 
a’i berthynas â chymhwysedd deddfwriaethol eang y Cynulliad, i 
ganiatáu i’r Pwyllgor (a phwyllgorau eraill) ei ystyried yn iawn. Er nad 

Tudalen 78



 4 

oedd y Pwyllgor yn argymell gwrthod rhoi cydsyniad i’r Gorchymyn, 
cytunodd i adrodd fod ganddo nifer o bryderon ynghylch cywirdeb y 
wybodaeth a nodir yn y Memorandwm Cydsyniad.   
 
Busnes Arall 
 
Ymchwiliadau'r Pwyllgor: Ymchwiliad i sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar 
wahân i Gymru 
 
Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth lafar gan Grŵp Ymchwil Astudiaethau 
Datganoli, Ysgol y Gyfraith Prifysgol Bangor, a oedd yn cael ei 
gynrychioli gan Dr Alison Mawhinney, Darlithydd yn y Gyfraith, Ms 
Sarah Nason, Darlithydd yn y Gyfraith a Mr Huw Pritchard, Ymgeisydd 
Doethurol. 
 
Penderfyniad i gwrdd yn breifat 
 
Yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.42(vi) penderfynodd y Pwyllgor wahardd y 
cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod i drafod tystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd hyd yn 
hyn yn yr Ymchwiliad i sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar wahân i Gymru. 
 
 
David Melding AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 
26 Mawrth 2012 

Tudalen 79


	Agenda
	3.1 CLA124 - The Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2012 (Saesneg yn Unig)
	CLA124 - Rheoliadau (Saesneg yn unig)
	CLA124 - Memorandwm Esboniadol (Saesneg yn unig)

	4.1 Ymgynghoriad ar sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar wahân i Gymru
	CLA(4)-08-12(p2) Œ Llythyr ymgynghori gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar wahân i Gymru

	CLA(4)-07-12(rep)e

